FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 8/15/23 at 5:30 PM*
Community Room at City of Rock Island Police Department, 1212 5t Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
. RollCall: Preserve
District
II.  Presentation: Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger Rock Island County, Illinois

Ill.  Old Business: Commission minutes July 18, 2023 pg 2

IV. Publiccomment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:FY23**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $44,070.50 pg 11 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $64,300.39 pg 25
DFCI Fund claims @ $7,204.09 pg 43 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $44,675.59

FY24: Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $38,663.70 pg 11 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @5$234,758.97 pg 25
Liability Fund claims @ $1,836.50 pg 41 Audit Fund @ $8,000.00 pg 42

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $160,295.18 pg 45
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $603,804.92

VIl. Transfers
Consider FY23 Transfers of appropriations** pg 46
Consider FY24 Transfers of appropriations** pg 50

VIII. Resolutions
Resolution regarding FY 23 Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations** pg 51
Resolution regarding FY23 Niabi Zoo Fund Regional Development Authority Grant Appropriations** pg 52
Resolution regarding FY23 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations** pg 53
Resolution regarding FY 24 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations** pg 54
Resolution regarding FY 24 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations** pg 55

IX. Ordinance — There are no ordinances to consider this month

X. Other New Business:
Consider approval of the Harris Golf Cars bid #1 in the amount of $211,128** pg 56
Consider approval of low bid for Great River Trail/Miss. River Trail Bridge Repair Bids from McClintock Trucking & Excavating @ $23,528.50** pg 57

Xl.  Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** FY23 pg 58 FY24 pg 72 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 83

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 88 Todd Collins pg 99 & Jay Verstraete pg 101 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 103 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 104

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 106 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 116

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public

body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against

legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

5ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations

concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

Adjourn

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Community Room at City of Rock Island Police Department, 1212 5%
Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201 on Tuesday, September 19t 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors

meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 8/11/2023

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
JULY 18, 2023 - 5:51PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 17

L. Moreno, R. Simmer
TOTAL ABSENT - 2

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, very much, ladies and gentleman for being
here. As we do from time to time, | would open up information and commission
member development. For that, | would like to invite Mr. Mike Petersen to come
forward. | think this podium was set up for ya. | didn't know if you had anything
that you are...that's fine. So, Mike Petersen is in charge of llliniwek, but over the
years he has had to make quite a few land-grabs at Dorrance Park...and now you
have AMOWA and all these things plus the care of the great river frail in the upper
part of the tounty. And so, this is a chance for Mr. Petersen to brief us on the most
recent developments out there because there has been a lot. And, also for you to
be thinking about questions to be asking Mr. Petersen. Mr. Petersen, the floor is
yours...thank you for being with us.”

Mr. Petersen stated, “Yes, thank you. Um, yeah...my name is Mike Petersen. | am
the site manager for llliniwek, Dorrance and the new Forest Preserve, AMOWA. This
year...the start of this year, so far this summer has been all about construction
projects. So, the big project we had...the biggest construction project we had
was aft llliniwek; which consisted of a new campground road...which included a
bike path lane. It has been a much-needed improvement. Now, that project ran
a little behind schedule, but it's been finished now for a little over a month. It's a
great improvement...we gotta a new dump station; which was a part of it. People
who are using the campground have nothing but nice things to say about it. We
do have to do some modifications to our dump station to modify and improve that
to make it ADA accessible; which was not a part of the original plan, but that is in
the works and should be done here, by the end of summer. The other two projects
that we have going on are at AMOWA East and West; which was the new parking
lots out there. They are finished up and they get some use, but there is not a lot
going on out there...so, we don't have trails or anything. There is nothing really
drawing people 1o the site yet. But we do have an active Facebook Page for
AMOWA now...s0, we are trying to get more people involved and thinking about
it. And, hopefully, by September or October, we'll have about three miles of trails
at AMOWA West; which will give people reason to come out, hike around and

002



enjoy the site. We do have a little bit of an erosion problem at AMOWA West. The
one hillside is a pretty steep hillside...it's had some grading in the past, but when it
rains, it comes down on the parking lot and ends up out on the highway. So those
issues are being addressed right now by the IMEG...one of the engineers out at
IMEG. So, we hope to have a solution for that real soon. The more vegetation we
have growing on it, the less erosion we will have. [t's been a tough start to the
summer and with the drought we had added to a part of the problem. Um,
conservation-wise, we are...we've got 22 acres of prairie planted out at AMOWA.
Last Fall and through the Spring, | have been out there doing some maintenance
on some of them and we've identified three species of forbs, three species of
grass...so the prairie is starting to germinate and doing well. We've done some
mowing out there to fry to eliminate some of the weed species from going to seed.
It looks good out there. Um, an update on the bike path...there are two bridges
that we manage up from Rapids City up through Cordova and we are sending out
some proposals to get some bids on having some work done on those bridges
because they are original bridges when the bike path was constructed about 30
years ago...and, they need some fairly minor upgrades. So, we are looking at
doing some upgrades on two different bridges. The rest of the bike path is in
pretfty...okay shape. (Chuckles) We have got some frail counters out now; which
is what we do every two or three years. That kind of tracks the trends of all the trails
and how they are being used. And so, we'll have some numbers on those
probably next month. In the past, we've had about four or five thousand people
using the Great River Trail out at liliniwek; which is the main bike path...it's a high
number and so, it gets used a lot. That's all | have prepared, and so if you have
any questionse”

President Swanson sjo’red, “I'm anxious to hear what questions you may
have...one, on AMOWA, you have been doing a survey of the trees that are there
and looking for native species as well as invasives...how is that going, so fare”

Mr. Petersen answered, “If's good. | am in the process of doing a Forest Preserve
Management Plan for AMOWA. We found a couple of...or, | found a couple of
rare species for this area, the Blue Ash and Pecan. And so, we got those out there.
But, yeah, that's coming along...the Forest Management Plan.”

President Swanson asked, “Are there any other questions for Mr. Petersen2 Mr.
Layer, please!”

Commissioner Layer was recognized.

Mr. Layer asked, “The bridges on the Trail, is there any partnership with IDOT on
thosee”

Mr. Petersen answered, “No. My understanding on those is that we manage...I say
‘we' meaning the Forest Preserve District, manages all of the unincorporated

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-18-2023 PAGE 2

003



sections of the bike path from Hampton all the way up to the county line...(clears
throat) excuse me...the Whiteside County line. So, | think it's about 18
miles...roughly 15 or 18 miles. And, | think we are the only ones that manage it as
far as | know. IDOT does help us out in the springtime because their plows do push
a considerable amount of debris on the bike path, and so...they come in with a
skid steer and a broom and brush it off for us. And, they have mowed several
sections for us in the past that have been overgrown. And so, they are willing to
help us if | ask, but when it comes to partnerships, | am unaware of any.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Are there any other questions for Mr.
Peterseng¢”

Commissioner Morthland was recognized.

Mr. Morthland asked, “Up north of Cordova, we have been having some growth
problems in a few places, are we going to be able to address thate”

Mr. Petersen answered, “Uhhh....no." (Chuckles) “I am sorry, but | think it's pretty
common throughout...the whole length of the bike path is...we are going to be
addressing one by one with the bridges, but those roots get under there and it's
kind of a (inaudible) We know it's anissue. It needs to be addressed, but we are
having...l think it's IMEG, is doing a survey right now. And so, they are coming out
helping us identify froublesome areas. Hopefully, we'll get to that sometime this
fall.”

Mr. Morthland answered, *Very cool.”

President Swanson asked, “Are there any other questions for Mr. Petersen2 Mike, |
know you have a very busy schedule and | appreciate you for taking some time to
be us. Thank you very much.”

Mr. Petersen answered, “I appreciate that.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Alright, | would like to entertain a motion o
approve the June 20, 2023, minutes as presented in your packet.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the June 20, 2023, minutes, as presented.
Commissioner Foster seconded.”

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-18-2023 PAGE 3

004



President Swanson stated, “Under Presidents Comments, first, there are two guests
with us tonight and are going to be a part of our work for the next few months.
And, | just want to publicly thank them and recognized them for their willingness to
step forward and serve us. In the back of the room here, Karen Dahlstrom of
Moline and Holly Sparkman of Rock Island, have both agreed to serve as the State
mandated representatives of the community on our local Government Efficiency
Committee; which is gonna meet right after the Commission meeting. Okay, and
so we will talk a little bit more about that then. | wanted to give you all a chance
to meet Holly and Karen and express my gratitude for your willingness to do this.
This is very important for us, thank you. Other than that, people have been out
enjoying the preserves and | think it's no secret that our weather is the envy of the
nation right now; which is not often the case. | was on a Zoom earlier today where
everyone was either burning up in the heat or they can’t go out for one reason or
another. We've got the Goldie Locks weather for a little bit. You've probably
noticed our golf course has been very busy lately this season. A very big thanks o
our staff at the Bluff for keeping up with it all. All of the District’s staff have been
working incredibly diligently to provide quality experiences for citizens and families
from Rock Island County and everything that we do. But, obviously, some very
excifing news...the Painted Dogs have arrived at Niabi. And, even though those of
us who loved the lions, our last lions were very advanced in age and if you were
out there, they mostly slept. That is not the case with Painted Dogs. So, if you get a
chance to go out and see this incredible endangered species, | hope you'll get a
chance to see that very special animal. Thatis all | have for President’s
Comments. Your questions will be more than welcomed a little bit later in the
agenda.”

Commissioner Foster moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer’s
Disbursements in the amount of $1,896,661.89, as presented. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adam:s, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Vyncke moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriations as enumerated in your packets. Commissioner Burns seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-18-2023 PAGE 4

005



Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeill,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Next, | would like to see if you have any objection to
taking the next three Resolutions in a combined motion2 We can break any one
of those out for discussion. But, just for expedient sake, is there any objection to
taking the three Resolutions as one? Seeing none. | will read them. Remember,
you can ask questions about any of them after we have moved and seconded
them into action. First, would be a motion to waive the reading and approve the
Resolution regarding llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations and, to waive
the reading and approve the Resolution regarding the Niabi Zoo African Painted
Dog Appropriations Amendment and, to waive the reading and approve the
Resolution regarding the Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations, as
presented in your packet.” Commissioner Brunk moved to approve and
Commissioner Mielke seconded.”

RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the lllinois
Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and make trail improvements,
and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction of phase 1 has begun and contractor's second application for
payment is required, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm is also responsible for construction observation services
and work has been performed for the road and trail work required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $276,184.58 shall be increased partially from grant

revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to provide the required matching
funds in the Development of Forests and Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-18-2023 PAGE 5

006



AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$276,184.58 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
llinois, this 18™ day of July, 2023.

\ RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois Department of
Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to construct a new African
Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism
Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction document work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $353,209.43 shall be increased partially from
grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to provide the

necessary funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$353,209.43 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 18" day of July, 2023.

RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois Public Museum
Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lilinois Public Museum Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-18-2023 PAGE 6

007



WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $94,175.14 shall be increased from grant
revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$94,175.14 131-32-35 765 MCPD24 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $94,175.14 shall be increased from the Niabi
Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$94,175.14 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 18t day of July, 2023.

Commissioner Mielke moves fo approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeill,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Perkins moved to approve the purchase of the pre-fab building from
CXT for $239,787.80, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

Commissioner Adams was recognized.
Mr. Adams asked, "Where is it going to be installed ate”

President Swanson stated, “This is a part of the project at llliniwek that will be
servicing the trail. So, it's a part of the frail amenities improvements project. It will
basically be lavatory facilities.”

Mr. Adams asked, “It replaces the one that is there now, correcte”

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-18-2023 PAGE 7

008



10.

1.

12.

President Swanson answered, “Yeah, Jeff...are we going to keep the old one. No.
It's gonna be gone. Thank you for the question, Mr. Adams.”

Commissioner Layer moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: (None)

Commissioner Woods moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commiissioners Layer and Foster seconded.

Commissioner V.yncke moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Mr. Craver stated, “| think we omitted something that is not on your script here on
the agenda that's posted on the website for the Appointments of Officers.”

President Swanson stated, “Oh, it's not on my script, but you are absolutely right.
It's on the agenda. So, because it's on the printed agenda, and was given due
public notice in advance, | hope, without too much objection, we will fake it out of
order, but you'll see a motion to add Members...thank you Mr. Craver, Mr. Camlin,
Ms. Palmer. You've seen the opportunity to add our District Officers including Clerk
Kinney too...to the Efficiency Committee. But, we would like to solemnize that with
a vote. A motion from Mr. Brunk and a second from Mr. Dewith and other. Any
discussion about adding those folks fo our Efficiency Committee? Seeing none. |
believe this can be conducted on a voice vote. Moved by Brunk and seconded
by Dewith.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-18-2023 PAGE 8

009



KK:rw

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Thanks for the save guys very much! You are right, it's
right there on the agenda. | am going to close this meeting in just a moment, but
sit tight...we are going to have a very brief meeting of our Efficiency Committee
and we will get that started in a second. But first, | would like to announce that the
next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be Tuesday, August 15t 2023,
following the regular meeting of the County Board. Thanks to the City of Rock
Island and the Rock Island Police Department for the use of this facility.”

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, August 15, 2023, at
5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 6:11pm.

BMITTED,

“ KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-18-2023 PAGE 9

010



£f Jo 7 abed Wd 0piZi#ZT £202/20/80 U0 A3 DEIS AQ Uy

60'b6$ £ SUDNTUSURY DHOAL 5101 SUORENURWILB) - OO'ZED 190 1290 W
mwco_._n |CaR REINIEI]
vZ'9E EZ0z/ot/o0 £roE/BZ/e0  £TOZ/ET/LD uadQ  '786SY9BTELBZ #1908 E£C0ZEQLOXIBES T I ALMIFG0W LBLY - 8£080T
10°9 EZ0Z/OE/90 €202/:T/20 E£20Z//T/L0 uado abmsod 90-£20d  ANNd TYHINTD SYIUL-NTTWYD - S9€H0T
PR'15 £Z0Z/0E/90 ETOZ/LTiE0  £20T/LT/L0 uadp dJCEITLSTTOD dJEZOT-90W3IA QNN TVHINID SYIHL-NIIWYD - S9€H0T
SUOPRIETURWIWE?D - HH*ZED |Plap Palin
NO.QQQ.N% E suonaesuee ) o310AU] S|t} SBIIAIBS RUDISSCIY - QO°TED |I2jJ) ..3.»,.50
0196
8ISt # PIEIEL/E/L 133y
Buissazoad
£0'v8 EZOZ/TEfLO  E€TOT/IESL0  €TOT/TE/L0 uadQg  DD'SWI5AS JUOLLIBA SAEZOZEDLO ANYVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
0796 815F
# p1eoigg fp1/9ia94
6651 £Z0Z/0E/90  E€COZ/TE/L0  £T0T/1E/L0 uado AIUIOWIWO00Z  9/8T THINZ-ANI WNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
0196 815k
# pae2iEZ /9T /9!0MMas
ewa
00°686°T £20Z/0E/90 ETOTZ/LE/L0  ET0Z/iT/CD uadQ SSEWPEIUDDIURISUCD) £202919 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E#080T
52)AIDS |BUQISSRI0I] - 00 TED 019p Lalyp
00°'c1$ £ SHONIESURLY DHOMY SjUin L uoReInpd g bunnes) - 00°0E9 I POlao
0196 8ISH # ped
‘£z/a1/9leuigamiady] ;
009 £Z0Z/0E/90 ETOT/LT/L0  E20T/(T/L0 uadp -Aedanig /8658 THE00T ANYE TYNOILYN @10 - EPOBOT

D196 81Sk # pled
‘€£2/62/9:1UIG2M AdV]
009 £20Z/0€/90 ET0T/LZ/L0  EROT/LTILO uadp -Aedang LSEO0R029 ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
uoEINp3 g Bulielg - pOTOED (Rep Palan

L1'bBY'SS T SUOHIESURL) 3D0A] SHMCL, 000'TS Japun dinb3 g s|po) HeIuS - 0O HZS AR Palil
SJeYs 2711 SNOLLNTOS 321340
ET'P8P'S £7207/0£/90 EZOT/OT/L0  ETOZ/OT/L0 usdp pue ‘gjos ‘sRUIGED BIY  TOJIW/OLETT SIONITI YMOI / NODYYHYd - £5080T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 | s|ooy ||ews - BO'PTS hewp |0
£6'TIT1S T SUNHIBSUEL] SDINAU] s|gjo] sapddnsg aaueuajwely fieday - go*Ezs eep 19200
0196 875+
# predige/e/L sy
E6'TIT £207/5¢/(0 €TOZ/ST/LO0  €TOT/ST/LO usdQ R |l0'0INY AllPY.0  9BOSLE-E£5£0 JANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - EROBOT
safjddng saueusjuiey faeday - 00'€zS P1PP G0
29'9¢% T SUQIIESU0LL ADI0AU] cprio) seljddng a0 - 00°TZS e palnn
89°9¢ £20Z/0E/90 €£20Z/9T/L0 £202/92/L0 uadp Jaded TTt-£2ns ONISYHRIN SYIYL-NITWVYD - ZLE80T
sajddng 2230 - 00°TZS 1019 18[00
uone NSILWPY - 9T Wowbeda it
BAIASAI 159404 - Z€ Whuipeiag
AAID5II I59404 - DET uUny
UNOIUY 20]0AU] o1 JURLIAB]  ajeQ paAislay Q1eg /9 3B ong  2iBQ IN0AU]  UOSE=Y PIH SMES UCTidN35aQ oioAU] "ON S H0ALI] Jopuap
soup] “aumor) purepsp yaoy
ILIAIST
£7/TE/£0 - £2/10/£0 2buRy 2LQ anNQ 3I0AU] uﬁw@%&.ﬂ

1/9
Aq dv - 99131WWO) 3AI9SAId 159104:86300T W4

1S210,]



£€ jo g abeq Wd 0b:Zb:2T £202/£0/80 uo Ape3 1ejs Aq uny

[H1 3T EZOT/TE/L0  €20Z/1E/L0  €20R/TE/L0 uadp alempiey 1/9£162Z Y¥3891WNT HOHINY - 58001
124 g N
HT 1RP pue .>_nemmm_ 1 S
bO'BES EC0Z/OE/90  €202/Z/i0  £20T/LT/L0 uado abpuped yep  00°2bEBBLOTOS 00 HONNQOD - 60500T
8+'81 £20¢/0E/90 £202/9Z/t0  £202/9Z/L0 uado 3uas Jjedal 1/£95878 HAGWNT YOHDONY - £S800T
safiddng adueuajuiely faeday - 0O°EZS I0i9p Aln
05°£10's$ b SUONOBSUEL] A)I0AU] s|ejn) sayddng Bunesado - 9O°zzs 1e1ap 190
EE'TTOT EC0Z/82/L0  £202/82/L0 £202/82/L0 uado [eny psaip S9L5CET 02 110 MIUDTINW - 886201
£L°106'T £20Z/82/20 €T0T/8T/L0  £20Z/87/L0 uzdo seb Bum%n___s YOLSZET 0D 710 MIUDTNW - 886£01
sajjddns
£2'866°1 £20Z/0E/90 E€Z0Z/LT/L0  £20T/LZ/L0 uadp bunesado pue mcw_mm_u YabEROT 02 AlddNS NYALSIM LvIHD - 9E9T0T
Jug sse|b pue
1eg91 EZOZ/OE/90 £Z0Z/9T/L0  EZOZ/9Z/LO usdg  ‘saao|b ‘Y 153 uopel 6856€ INI SQUYNIW - 264201
sajddng Bupesado - pO°TZS | 218P Taln
00°081% T SUGlIESURL ] 8310AL] S[EIL BUNpo)s /wregun - 00 HTE 1e1ep 120k00
ONI
00°081 E20Z/OE/00  £20T/TE/L0  €Z0Z/TE/LO uado SHI\S-} Wiojun bSZOF  SO0O0S ONILYOGS 3A0TQ33HA - £12£01
Bunpod/uwianun - 0O YT KEIpR Paluo
HamuulI - 06 Wauinedag gng
ZEB5b'9TS 2T SUCHDESURIL 3HOAU] S0 uoRRASIMIIPY - OT Waliedaa gng
(8 Th2'1$ T suonestely 2.n0Ak] SIRI01. 666'v$-000°TS Juwdinb3 B ydew - 00°p9L (119 12100
sliey J11 SNOLLMI0S 301440
LBTHE'T £TOZ/OE/O0 £20Z/92/L0 ETOZ/9T/L0 uadQ pue ‘Bjos ‘SIPUIGRI Y TOJIY/DLTTT SIONITI YMOI / NODVYUVYd - £S080T
666'p$-000'T$ Wawdinb3 1§ yoewW - 00'v9L 1e3ep Polun
PS'E62L$ b SUOTDESUR ] 3eau] S[EIL [eN}IRAIU0) FPISINOD - 00" FHO IRI9D 122[q0
0196 815t # pie
2'£2/b1/9:uondinsgns
A R 214 EZOT/OE/O0 EZOT/TE/L0  €ZOZ/IE/LO uzdp J['aqopy TS0THLBLPT JANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
dd
£8'69 £20Z/82/L0  €T0T/8Z/L0  £T0Z/8T/L0 uado Yb90TSZT00 €202 TN( SdiW SdiW SYFUL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
0196 815k
# pledlgg/e/ s saa)
AYuow!swasAs
88°008'2 £202/52/L0 £202/52/¢0  £202/ST/L0 uadp Juouliap 658800SA ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
¢T1 30 T Yiuop
6491’ ETOZ/ST/L0  €T0Z/ST/e0  £202/ST/e0 uadp  HZOZ - £20T Jaueiy 67061 SNOLLVIINNWIWOD IYIJANIW - bELL0T
lenjpenuo] apising - Qo9 1P alip
a90°'s6$ T SULIIESLIEI] §3I0AU] SiEl L Bueapdng B Buiupd - 00°SED (21ap el
90°56 ETOZ/0E/90 €Z0Z/9Z//0 £T0T/9Z/L0 usdo Gupupd 0T1-ECud ONISYHOUN SYIUL-NTTWYD - ££EH0T
Guiedydng g Bunund - 00'SED 1LIOP PAGO
uonensiunupy - pT Wauedq gng
aAlasald 152104 - Z£ Juiipidag
BAIDSDI 159404 - QET purny
JUNOLUY B2I0AU]  9jeq Juortiled o38(] paAlalay 218d 1/9 S1BQ onQ  9ieq eJioAUl  UosteY DI?H SNEIS U0Ijdi559(Q 2310AU] "ON S210AL] 10PUSA
nourl Kawnoes puepsg oy
PLISI]
£2/1E/£0 - £2/10/£0 abuey a1eg ang a010AU] IAJISAIJ

1/9 15910,
>D dV - 9911 1WWOD OAI9S3.ld 1S9.104:86300TINd



EE jo £ abed Wd 0b:Zb 21 £20Z/70/80 Uo Ape3 pejs Aq uny

™
[4 b2
01°'6C1 ETOZ/OL/90 E€T0Z/LT/L0  €20T/LT/L0 uadp -£/b7/0-029Z-96¥-60E€ €790 079Z-96b HILLNOHS - OVZT0T
[4
8'es EC0Z/OE/90  ECOT/LT/L0  EROTILEZILO uadp -5/9780-06LZ-96b-60€ €790 06.C-96b YALLNOYS - OFZTO0T
8 E20Z/OE/90 E20Z/LT/L0 £20Z/LT/L0 uado dJTEITLSZTO0  METOT-90¥3IA QNN TVHINID SYIUL-NTIWYD - S9eb0T
0196 8ISk
# paealgz/agforauoyd
doys
09°192 ETOZ/OC/O0 E£20Z/92/L0 €r0T/9Z/L0 uadg ¥IMU[wodBIP3W €290 90TO000 MNVE TWWNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
0196 BISH #
pieYET/bE/oawa]
S6'6bT £ZOZ/OE/O0 €TOT/9T/L0  £20Z/9T/L0 usdg ¥IMiugIlwodepal €290 SOE0600 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
4
1T TA EC0Z/ST/L0  €£20Z/ST/LO0  £T0T/STiLD usdD -E/bTL0-079C-96%-60E E£T/0 0792-96F YILLNCYd - 0bZ10T
I
EB'EL ET0Z/ST/L0  £e0ZfSe/en  £zoz/sziio uado -G/9780-06£2-966-60E £Z/0 06L2-96F YHALINOYA - 0bZ10T
SUGIIBDUNIULLDD - QO°ZED BN P3l0
LETLRTE T SUDIRESURI L 2HOA 512101 SINALBE [EUOISSRJ0.d - 00°TEQ 1E12p 12200
L2116 £70Z/0E/90 €20Z/LZ/L0  €20Z/LT/E0 uado Buypaasolpiy EbZZT INI 2D 2ddy a8nD - 850801
SBIIALIDS [BUOISSIION - OO TED IF1 13l
664201 € SUQNIBSURIL| 910AU] S]] SISEYIING POOd - 00°9TS ep 139(00
05°SE9 £T0Z/TE/L0  E€ROZ/TE/LO  ET0Z/1E/LO uadp SUOISSADU0D @] STSOZETGZY 301 WNIWIHd HIDV1D DLLDUY - £8T00T
SZES LSk
# pIRDIgZ/T/L\Weann
09422 £Z0Z/0E/O0 £T0T/OZ/L0  £202/92/:0 uadp 3J)'5,UBMUDS 6/BPEDBLET ANVE TWWNOILYN Q10 - £b080T
SZES 0TSk
# predigZf/1/9'wesn
68191 EZOZ/OE/90  £2OT/9Z/20  £20Z/9T/L0 uadp Isuemyds L£5.085bb ANVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
Saseying peoy - 00°9ZS 1A TR0
S0'605% ¢ SUGHODSULE] M0AUY S1E10 L 000 1§ 4opun dinb3 w sj00y) [jRWS - QOTBZS |IF )50 120
w74 £C0Z/0E/A0  €202/£2//0 E£20Z/LZIL0 uado S195UadSip [amo) 9bEPOT 02 AlddNS NY3LSIM LVIHO - 9£9T0T
6582 15k
# pIeXEz/gefotneyd
S6'bED £e0z/0c/o0  £202/92/20  £2OZ/9T/LO uadp BDIYo'saAe WV 1rL-€2 ANVE IYNOLLYN 410 - £60801
000°'T$ 42pun dinb3 1§ 5|00} ||BWS - 00'PTS 1€} algo
BEe8sd b SUONDESURIL D{0M] slejoL sddng asuveuajuiely fneday - QO'EZS (R8P 1000
1=qunj pue
98°'T0z EZORTE/LO  €QOZNE/LO  E£TOT/1E/L0 uado “tp)nw ‘dwep asoy 60EHL ONI SQUYNAW - 264201
sa1jddng adueuajuiey /aueday - 00°EZS LIop 1l
Homiui|I - 06 Mawed o) gng
BAIASTIG I53I04 - TE WAL 1eclo
ANIBSI I 158404 - OET PUNA
TNOWY 20IAU] | 01eq JUaIARy 83eq poaneaay 2eq /9 2]EQ onQ =380 aJ1I0AU] | U0SEDY PIBH SMEes LGNTEE0 @2I0AU] "ON S210AU] TIPUDA
wour ‘arno]) purpsy xaoH
PLISIT
C - . 4
€2/1€/£0 - £2/10/£0 2buey s1eq anqg 2310AU] IATISIIJ

1/9
>n_ dV = 99 IUIO)) 9AI9S3.ld 1S9.104:86300T N4

1S3I0,]



EE 40  abed

Wd 0%:Zb'2T EZ0Z/£0/80 L0 Alle3 DEIS AQ uny

(9E68'TS BT SUDPESURIL SII0AU] s|E10L S8IAIRS ARIBN JIjgNd - 00"ZE9 [UiAp 1alg m
£290
TEET £20Z/0E/90  €20Z/1E/20  €ZOT/TE/L0 uadp  13lem ULID)S BMOtY 00-9£10-Sb INDIOW LSVI 40 ALY - 8/E00T
9€'6E £C0Z/OE/90 £202/¢T/e0  £20TiLe/L0 uadp J3M3S G JB1EM  £790 TOOTOLT NOLdWVYH 40 39V A - BZHEOT
ob'0F ETOT/OE/90 €202/LT/L0  €20T/Le2/L0 usdo Jamag ' J3)em  £750 TODTOLT NOLdWVH 40 J9VTIA - 828501
£z/0E/9 - ADUANT AVMYHLYH
09°65F EZ0Z/0E/90 €T0Z/LZfe0  feo0RiLTieo uadp £2/51/9 !80096-08589 €11 £2/0 08589 FHIHSHYIE / NVOTYIWYAHIW - §92£0T
£e/oc/o - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£Q°TEE ETOZ/0E/O0  E20T/ee/i0  €20T/LE/L0 uado  £2/51/9 'b00LE-18259 E] €220 18259 JHIHSHY3E / NVIIHAWYAIW - S92£0T
£2/0E/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
97°81¢ ETOZ/OE/O0  €202/2ft0  €202/LT/L0 uadD  £Z/ST/9 !60020-T8/0E Pl £2£0 18/0¢ FUIHSNYIA / NVITHIWYAIIN - 594201
£T/0E/9 - ADYINT AYMVHLYH
BL°18 £20Z/0E/90  €20%/42/40  €20Z/LT/L0 uvad0 £2/51/9 'w10£9-019€2 ©11 €220 OT9ET JUIHSHE3E / NYDIY3AWVAIW - 592201
£2/0t/9 - ADYANT AVYMYHLYH
{TLE £ETOZ/OE/0  €20Z/¢T/L0  €202/L2/L0 uad0  £2/51/9 {£10£9-0STBT I £2£0 0SIST FAUIHSAHYIA / NVITHAWVAIW - §92£0T
£2fogf9 - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
9£'08 ET0Z/0L/90  geoT/eziio  £r0T/iRii0 usd0  £2/S1/9 !920£9-0p6LT E11 £220 OF6L] FUIHSHYIR / NVITHIWVAIW - §9/£01
€2/l ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
28028 ETOT/LT/L0  €T0T/LT/e0  £e0e/ieien uadp - £2/1/7 ‘B0096-08589 g1 E290 08SRI FUIHSHYIE / NVIRIAWYAIIN - $92/0T
X4JAV/ ADUINI AYMYHLVH
L0'9LE £e0e/Le/i0  ETOZ/LR/L0  EToR/izii0 uado - E£Z/1/¢ ‘pODLE-TBTSY G E2Z0 THZSY FUTHENHID / NVITUAWYAIW - 592707
2Lt ADYAN3 AVMVYHLYH
69°09¢ £e0e/ie/e0  EzoR/izio  troTiiTiio uadQ - €2/1/. '60020-T8L0€ q11 €220 19£0€ FUIHSHY3A / NYDTHAWVAIW - 594201
g2/Ltie - ADYINT AVYMYHLVH
1408 £20Z/£2/¢0  €T0Z/LRfL0  froT/ieiio uadp £2/91/9 P10L9-0bTVZ N €2L0 ObZHE FHIHSHY3E / NYOTYIWYAIW - SS2/0T
£z/0z/L - ADYHINI AYMYELYH
686 £Z0T/LT/L0  €TOZ/LTIL0  fonT/iEiio usdo €2/0Z/9 'ST0L9-0Z8EZ 1 €20 0ZBEE FUIHSNYE / NYOIYIWYAIW - 592201
EZ/L1/ ADYANI AVMYHLYH
69°C6 EC0T/LL/L0  EROT/LTILO  £20T/LRIL0 uadQ - EZ/1/4 pT049-019€7 QI £2£0 OT9EZ FHIHSHYID / NVIIITWYAIW - §92L0T
g2/t - ASUINT AVMYHLYH
52°4¢ E20Z/LT/L0  £T0T/eelio  €zon/ieien uwad0  £2/51/9 '£10/9-00bEZ I £2L0 DOVEZ JFHIHSHUIE / NYIIHIWYAIW - 592201
£2/L14¢ ADHINIT AVMYHLYH
AL Ee0z/ielie  eroT/ielin  ezoTiez/io uadQ - €2/1/4 {£10£9-05T8BT a1 €220 05181 IYIHSHYAG / NVIIHAWYAIW - §9/201
£/ ADHINT AYMYHLYH
8045 £202/42/L0  ETOZ/LRILO  £rOR/Leiio usdD - €2/1/4 '9Z0L9-0b6LT O EZL0 OF6/1 FHIHSHY3F / NVIIHIWVGIN - 592701
sadiAlag ANIN PHand - BO"LEY el 1l
hw.m.:u.ﬁw 8 SUDNDESIHN ] 9210AU] SEHY ] SUORENUNUWOD - 0 TED |I2)aD uquD
sauoyd |13 g 39U
97'56 EZ0Z/OE/90 €£202/8%//0 €202/8Z/L0 uado  !Z86S998TE/HT #1008 EZOZE0L0%ZRES OTHII ALIIHOW LRtY - BEQSOT
SUONEJUNWINOD - 0O°ZED 181D 10
Famuulj|r - 06 ununedag gns
BnIBSAId 158404 - TE WBLICUS(]
BAIDSTA 150404 - gET Pung
JUNOWY 8X0AU]  B]eQ JUSWABY BJB(] [RAIRDZY 2180 1/9 #1EQ 8N SJ SH0AU]  U0sSEIY PISH SE)S LIONduDsag AI0AU] "ON 2210AU] ERIIVETY
nouiL unel) puepsp 3oy
PLOSIT
£2/1€/20 - €2/10/£0 2buey 8)e@ anQ 9210AU] IATISIXJ

1/9

Aq dV - 991IWILUOD) dAIDSIId 159104:86I00T NS

1S3I0,]



£¢ Jo 5 abed Wd Db ZHZT £702/20/80 U0 APe3 RIS Ag uny
18981'1% 6 SUONIPSLRL] 3di0AUY sejoL seddng Bunesado - 00°zTS [LPp 139000
68'8€ £207/82/40 €20Z/BZ/L0  €£20T/BZ/L0 uad0 ssaueap 90EVY DNI SQUVYN3W - 264201
0196 BISE # pled =
‘gefee/oisipnsiany
00522 EZOC/OE/90  ETOT/LTIE0  €ROZ/LTILO usdo JONS  ZOEBSSETSY MNVE TYNOLLVYN G10 - €40BOT
£0'59 ETOZ/OE/O0  €ZOZ/LTILD  €20Z/LZIL0 uado sayddns Guipjam O9ZPEZZLE DNIANIWLINDI B SVO 3AND - 9001
ZLIEL £EZOZ/0E/90 £TO0Z/LTfE0 £ROZ/LTiLO uzdo sanddns Bujpjam Z8T87E9E  DONI INAWAINDI B SV AN - E9060T
09579 £Z0Z/0E/90 £T0Z/LETii0  £ROT/LT/LO u2dp salddns Buipjam LIESSSZE  DNI INIWJIND3I B SYD JANIT - E90HOT
£5'99 £70C/0E/90 £TOZ/LTie0  £R0T/LT/LO uadQ sayddns Guipjam 1481599 DN INAWIND3 8 SYD IANTT - £90+01
deos puey bupwen)
90°'16€ EZ0Z/0E/90 €£20T//2/20  £rOZ/LE/L0 uadp pue Jagy Pwoygdsem 66407 02 AddNS NY3LSIM Lv3HD - 99101
SbS6 BISK # pie
J'cz/o/slappeqiay by
00°0£1 gzoz/iz/io  gzozfie/eo  £RoZ/NE/LO uado uatInN PETTIS6TS MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - E4080T
896°5E gzoz/1z/i0  gLoz/ie/e0  £20Z/NE/LO uadQ sqinq 9/Zteb ONI SQUVYNIW - 76201
sa(jddng Bunesadp - 00°ZZS WP VIAlG0
mc.mmmw rA M RIS RRTRI LT) | S{EM L m:_auo_u-:.—te.:: =00°PTd 1S uum.EO
JNI
00°08T EZOL/OE/00  €20T/1E/L0  €20T/TE/L0 uadp SHIYS-} uuojun 579  SAO0D DNLLMOLS IA0TIOITHE - £TLL0T
50°9% £20Z/12//0 €20Z/12/40  €20T/1Z/L0 uado aouemojje Gulyyop SLTED 1Q31SIM SIHHD - TROBOT
Suylofd /waohun - 00T RPN Dalao
Japunyl pno - T s ed w gng
56°954'01% b SUDIRIBSURL] DI0AL] S|EI0). HAMIUIT - 06 Juswedag gng
26'08€c'1% € SUOIIBSHE | B0AU] SIEI0L [EMIIENUOD PPISINO - 009 |29 10
@IAIS S1SEM
bSTLL EZ0T/82/L0 £T0T/HT/L0  £202/8T/L0 uadp £20Z AN Yemiugll  qTB0LPPZTESE DNI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT6Z01
1
9Tb2 EZ0T/8Z/L0 €T0Z/BZ/L0  £20T/82/L0 uado PPOOTSZION  £20Z WL SdiW SdiW SYIUL-NITWYD - GEEZ0T
S2NAISS TISEM
71485 E20Z/0E/90 €T0T/LT/en  €20T/init0 uadp £20C un( RMILNIT  RTBOLPHZTESE INI 3LSYM WNINNITIIN - TT6201
IENIIEAUOT 3PISING - 00" P9 L3P A0
07 £894% £ SUOIIBSURL] 3HOAU] SIEJ0E SIUeUdIUIRK g snedsy - 00 8ED {115 12340
10D
Jasuspuod pue m._hé._
00°031 EC0Z/OE/90 €£T0Z/8Z/L0  £T0T/8T/L0 vadp  lojesodesl 1) Joqe) #5656 0D AQv¥8 (- 90£Z0T
a3jo
ul Juawzdejdas v_w_wa_
00°255 EZ0Z/0E/00 €£T0T/8Z/¢0  £T0T/8T/L0 uadp pue %33uD J00p 1aMOYS ZEO9EE INI $4004 - 588001
0z EZOZ/OE/90  €20Z/92/L0  £202/92/L0 uadp 3J|mas Jjedad 1/£95828 ¥38WNT YOHONY - +SBO0T
adxueueK | sireday - 00°9E9 op Wala)
H2MBI - 06 Rt GNg
BAIDSAld I5at0d - TE JuHLLIEORQ
DAID5DI 159404 - DET JUN4
JUNOLUY 3310AL] BB JBWARY 91R(] PRAIBISY 3)eqg 19 1B W3 30RQ BNOAUT UGSy PloH SMELS Londi3saqg o210Au] 0N 2J10AU] JORUDA
now (i1 Yhumo) pursy 2oy
PLISIT
ET/TE/L0 - €2/10/£0 2buey 21 3nq 3210AU] IATISII]
1/9 15310

>n_ dV - 99 IlHUIO)) SA19S9ld 1S9.104:86300TIN



£€ Jo 9 abed

Wd 0F*21:2T £202/20/80 uo Ape3 peys A uny

6v'22 £T0Z/82/L0 €e0T/8Z/L0  £TOR/BT/LiO uadp dwep 6L9b4T JYYMQHYH 999 - SOTO0T
SbS6 815k ©
# pIRIEZ{9T/gtew) o
09°16 £20Z/0E/90 £zoT/ieliio  £20Z/L2/L0 uadp  [3njlewelelecg spa) PBLET ANVE TYNOLLYN G710 - £4080T
556 915P
# pieaigz/12/o!smy
Sz0ee £202/0E/90 €202/L2/t0  ETOC/LT/L0 uado ‘Jo’ojny >___Mw__o EEBEPP-£520 XNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££080T
salddns
BE'6H £Z02/0t/90 €202/92/£0 €£20Z/92/L0 uadg Jedas Buiguunid SZ81b ONI SQu¥NIW - 262201
SbS6 815k
# pledigg/e/¢isanddns
8b'9s £20Z/5¢/L0  £Z0R/Sz/i0  £zoE/st/io uadp dledasiuczeury TETLLBY ANVE TIYNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
86°Lb £202/52/¢0  ETOE/ST/L0  croR/st/iD uadp jued £09ZF NI SQUYNIW - 262201
SbS6 8ISk #
pIEdIER /S 2 IS Ysliony
(06'2) £202/1¢/L0  £202/12/L0  E20T/1Z/L0 uadg AlIPYO  £9Z5bH-ESLO ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
Sb56 BISK #
PIIgZ e/ 2SIy oy
] ETOT/TT/L0  €20ZAE/L0  €200/12/L0 uadp AR10  8HOSHE-ESLD NNYE TYNOLLYN @10 - Eb0BOT
60°Z€ ETOZ/T2/L0  €202/12/L0  £202/12/L0 usdo  [Baum pue ‘ssayy o £8ETEL  I-VI 40 INAWJINDI NLLEYIW - 959201
s13)y pue ‘o
0S¢ EZOT/TZ/L0  €z0T/1T/i0  £zoz/vefLo uadp  ‘sbnid xueds ‘Jaueial 19628/ 1I-¥I 4O LNIWLINO3 NLLYVYIW - 959201
sa|jddns nedas snotea
Jayyo pue ‘sduind
96°09¢ £20Z/TT/L0  EeOT/1T/E0  €T0T/N2/L0 uado ‘Jojejngad ‘sisyy THObEL  TIYE 40 LNIWAINDI NILIYIW - 959201
16'8b ET0Z/TT/L0  €202/1T/E0  €zOT/NeiL0 u=dp s1ay POPPEL TV JO LNIWAINDI NLLHYIW - 959701
968 £202/1¢/(0  €202/12/L0  €£202/1Z/L0 uadp 43y pue |10 TEZEEL  TI-VIHO INIWAINDI NLLYYIW - 959Z0T
AddNS NOLLONYISNOD
17077 £20Z/1¢/t0  £TOT/1E/L0  £TOZ/iET/0 uadp lloJ 13u ;E% 9LE/TOEZDOS d¥D ALIHM AddNS aH - £££50T
sphds 1
90°6¢ £20T/12/c0  €20E/12/e0  £rOZ/1E/L0 uadp pue ‘sbuu ‘s1iaysem  00ZSTSZSOTOS 0] HONNOD - 605001
£6'821 ETOT/TT/L0  £ZOT/TT/L0 £zoT/iEfio uadp pags 9E9bLT FJUYMAYYH 8788 - SOT00T
sayddng asueuauiep /1eday - DO'ETS (ILIRp 199{40
00°0814 £ SUGIOBSUB I 900l S saddns Gupesado jeyuns Jeog - ¥E'ZZS Fep elap
ONI ITHOVL ONY LIvE 411D
0009 £T0Z/BT/L0 £202/82/L0  £202/8T/L0 uado SULIOM 90521 NOEYVD VEQ ANV LRVSHYIY - 989401
INI 3BIDVYL ANV Liva 44110
0009 £202/T2/L0 €T0Z/1Z/L0  £20Z/12/L0 uadp SULIOM 02921 NOSHVD VA ANV |I4vOuVId - 989201
ONI ATHIVL ANV LIvE J4T1D
00°'09 £T0Z/TT/L0  €zOTZie0  €roe/1EiLo uadp SUQISSIOU0T ULIOM £5621 NOSYYD VA ADINVI LIYVDUVIN - 989201

sayjddns Bunesado je3uad Jeod - HE'ZES HEoD Palio
Japuny) pno’ - T6 jusliurdag gng
aalasald 159404 - £ LWowpedoq
RAIpsRId 153404 - OET pury

JUNOLLY 23i0AU] 9180 JUSILABG o1E( [IELIERER] 21 /9 8]eQ 3nd 9leg JJ0AL]  UOSEIY PIPH SMEYS Uo)1duUISagg 2310AU] "UN 2H0AL| JOPUSA
nou|t Kunol purpey vy
pLosiq
£2/1€/£0 - £2/10/£0 abuey s3eQ 9nQ 310AU] PATISAI]
1/ 15910

Aq 4V - 91 IWWI0) dAIDSAId 152104:86300T N4



£€ jo £ abed Wd 0F:2H:2T £202/£0/80 U0 ARl 1e15 Ag uny
£z/0e/9 ADHIND AVMYHLYH
0z’ £202/0£/90 €£ZOZ/0C/L0  £20Z/0E/L0 uado - £7/4/9 'E606S-TELTD BLT €290 TELTO JYIHSHY3A / NVOTHIWVCOIW - 592201
£zfoEfo ADHINT AVMVHLYH
£9'2LT £T0Z/0E/90 ETOZ/OT/L0  ETOT/OT/L0 uadQ - €2z///9 ‘THOTE-TBBOD BL1 £290 FBE00 AYTHSHUIG / NYDIUIWVAIW - S9LL6K
s931A495 AN 2N9Nd - 00°LEY |1€10p 1330
81'E6.% € SUONDESURL L S HOAU] S0 SUDREIUNULLOY - OO°ZE9 Jep 1elqn
sauoyd [132 B 1BUIBIY)|
A A £20Z/0E/90  E€T0T/8Z/L0  £202/8Z/L0 uadp ZBGES99IBTE/BZ #197€ E£T0TL0L0XZB6S JT1 11 ALTIIEOW 181V - BEOBOT
75'sh gzoz/og/o0  gT0ZiLT/i0  £20T/LT/i0 uadp \._uwwmozmwawo 11 €20Z-9043A  ANNA TWHINTD SYAUL-NITWYD - S9EHDT
£7/s1/8 - £2/9t/eL
b LIE ETOT/SZ/L0  £T0T/STIL0  £T0T/STiL0 uadp  'Z 569 OFDT-56£ 60E  £Z/0 ObOT-S6L - LBy - 112007
SLICIIEUNURLGD) - QO TED IPIaP 100
OOETTS T SUDNIBSUZEL JXOAU] SIEIN L $UIIAIIS |RUO(SS3I0Ld - GDTTED iR DRl
MBS
00°E11 £T0T/SZ/L0  £20Z/ST/e0 €T0Z/ST/L0 uadg  |pnuod 3sad Apspend 6696 SNOLLNI0S 153d 3DNVAQY - 860001
$221A19S [2UOISS5DJ0Id - 00 TED (01 1aliD
mm.mmmw b SUOINESURI ), m.:o.;:_ S|EqC mem:U..:..n_ —uOﬂu_ = 0099 __mgmc ﬁmEO
SbS6 815b
# pIealgz/gz/oiwean
81°€0T €Z0Z/OE/D0 £T0T/IE/eD  €TOT/1E/fD uado NS UBMUIS  YISEZOZHTI0 ANV TYNOLLYN Q10 - EbOBOT
SbS6 815k
# piealezfr1/olwesn
FAN A4 EZ0Z/OE/00 €ZOZ/IE/L0  £20Z/1E/L0 uado aN'suBMYIS  PSEZOZHFTI0 MNYE WNOLLYN 910 - EFOSOT
SbS6 915k
# PIEDIET/TT/ L weRl)
£5°85 £20Z/TE/L0  €T0T/1EfLD  €20Z/1ELD uadp D[S uemMyIs  YISEZOOZZTLO NV TYNOLLYN a0 - 40801
18°01€ £zog/szfio  seoz/eziin  £roE/SEi0 uado SUOISSAOU0D 3 90ZOZELODST  IDI WNIWIYG ¥AIOVID DLLOYY - EB8T00T
saseyangd pood - 0079ZS 8120 13100
09°bE$ T SHORIUSULL) ADI0AUY eIl O00'TS epun dinbg g sjoo) fRWS - 0O HTS IK1BP 18000
S¥S6 BISH
# prealez/e1fgiased
11°5¢ £202/0E/90 £20T/LZ/L0 ®ZOZ/LT/L0 uadp 3uold uozewy 0Z8ETEL MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E#0BOT
6v°'6 £702/17/¢0 €T0T/1Z/i0  £TOZ/1E/LD uadp  apjuuds as|ndw) axds 8E9b/T FUYMAUYH 889 - S0TOOT
000°7$ 19pun dinb3 B sj00 (|LWs - 0O*HZS LA DRAOD
Tar AL ] BT SUCITIESLE ] DHOAU] 512104, sanddng acueuajuiep) faeday - QD ETS 212D 19000
sBuuds
b0 8bb £202/82/40 €20T/BEZ/L0  £20Z/BT/L0 uadp pue ‘saymp ‘sapeiq 82SE0T-20 SUNL ATIVA 93AIY - ZZHE0T
BI'68 £202/82/40 €£20Z/8Z/L0 £20Z/BZ/L0 uadp Loyms mcm ‘o SSHSEL U-¥I 40 INIWLINDI NLLUYIW - 959201
Leay
LVIT £202/82//0 £202/82/10 £TOZ/82/L0 uadp g Buiquinid pue ‘dwep 8/9b/1 THYMOUYH 988 - S0T00T
sa||ddng arurudyuely faeday - 00 EZS V)3 11l
JIpuniiy pnoT - T6 et i) qng
2A1D531d I53104 - ZE Jupelag
= _ [ANIBSBIG 159404 - DET pund
JUNOUIY 92I0AL]  Q)B() JusWAed 2180 pamaldYy 31ed 1/9 J1eq 2N  aleq =J0AU]  LOSESY PI9H SMeis LIDNAUSS3L] 9210AU] ‘ON 2210AL] JapusA
spoui] ‘AunoD puver 30N
PLISI
€2/1€/40 - £2/10/£0 2buey 91Q aNQ B2I0AU] IATISAIJ
1 \ D) 152103

Aq dV - 9811WIW0) dAI9SBId 152404:86300T W4



£€ jo g abey

Wd 0b:2b:TT £20Z/£0/80 o Alel pes Aq uny

gelele a1 ADHIANT AVMYHLYH
89628 £e0e/Te/e0  £ToR/1Z/t0  £ROE/1Ei0 uado - £2/1/4 ‘160TE-T8800 £290 178800 FUIHSHYAG / NYIIUIWYGIW - 59££01T
gz/og/a ADYINT AYMVILLVH
8Z°81 £20Z/0£/90 €£T0Z/0e/L0  £TOZ/OT/LO wadp - £2/4/9 'H0DZS-1650¢ BL1 €290 16500 FHIHSYE8 / NVDIHAWYAIW - SSEL0T
£2/0ef9 ADUINI AVMYHLYH
6568 £20Z/0E/90 ETOZ/0Z/L0  €202/0T/0 usdo - £2/£/9 ‘TOOES-OTBGE BLY £790 0TB6E FUTHSHYIE / NYITHIWVAIW - 592£01
geiLit ADHIANT AYMYHLYH
LS°TE £z0z/oefo0  frozfoe/io  ezoe/o/io uadQ - €2/£/9 !80069-1E90E L7 €290 TE90E JUIHSNY3E / NVIIUIWVYAIW - 594701
£zfoc/e ADYANT AYMYHLYH
0/'602 £C0Z/0E/90 E20Z/0E/L0  £20Z/0Z/L0 uado - €2/£/9 '£1T2S-TE80Z BL1 €290 TE80Z FUIHSHHIA / NVOTUIWYAIW - 59201
£2/0c/9 ADHINI AVMYHLYH
0E"b61 £20Z/0E/90  €£20Z/02/20  £20Z/0Z/L0 uado - £2/4/9 50069-1£49T €47 €290 TE49T UIHSHUAG / NYITHAWVALW - 592201
£T/LlL ADUINT AVMYHLYH
65'SE ETOZAE/O0 E202/0Z/e0  €202/0Z/L0 uado - £2/4/9 ‘ZT0T6-08kET 11 €290 08bZ1 FUIHSHNY3A / NYOIHIWVAIW - 59££0%
£Z/oElo ADYINT AYMYHLYH
LE°ECT EZ0Z/OE/D0 £702/02/t0 €£zZ0Z/0Z/L0 uadp - £2/4/9 ‘0bOSE-TLOTT 217 £290 14011 JUIHSU3E / NYDTHIWVAIW - 594201
£z/0E/9 ADHINT AVMYHLYH
ob /L €Z0Z/OE/90  €20T/0Z/L0  £20Z/0T/L0 uadQ - £2/4/9 'S005£-0T60T B17 £290 01601 FUIHSNYAD / NVIIYAWYAIW - S9/£0T
£Z/0E/9 ADY¥ANT AVMVHLYH
8601 EZOZ/OE/90 €Z0Z/0T/L0  €202/02/L0 uado - £2/2/9 991¢T-0E480 BLT £290 DEYRO FUIHSHHIE / NYITHIWYAIW - SOLL0T
£z/0ef9 ADHIANT AYMYHLYH
£20s £TOZ/OE/90  ETOZ/OZ/¢0  €ZOZ/OT/L0 uadQ - £2/¢/9 'Z0TZD-TTEB0 ©L17 £790 11£80 FHUIHSHYIE / NVORAWYAIW - §92/0T
£2/L/t ADHANT AVMVYHLYH
76'92 EZOZ/OE/O0  €202/02/L0  £20Z/0T/L0 uado - £2/4/9 ‘b10£9-000£0 L7 €290 00020 FHIHSHYAD / NYIIHAWYAIW - 592401
£Z/0t/0 ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
YA d A £202/0E/90 E€Z0Z/0Z/L0  £202/0Z/L0 uadp - £2/£/9 STOKI-06£90 BL1 £290 0690 JUIHSYY3E / NYDIYIWYALW - 592401
€Z/Lit ADHANI AYMYHLYH
bL'6E £20Z/0E/90 €20T/0Z/L0 ETOZ/OZ/L0 uadQ - £2/£/9 'bT0P9-0S650 17 £290 05650 FHUIHSHY3A / NYIIHIWYAIIN - 592201
£Z/0c/e ADYINT AVMYHLYH
10726 £20Z/0E/90 €202/0T/¢0  £ZOR/0Z/L0 uado - £2///9 'E1069-06£S0 BLT £290 Ob£SO JATHSHEID / NYITHIWVAIW - 594201
£z/oc/e ADYANT AVMVHLYH
20798 £Z0Z/0E/90 E€Z0Z/0Z/£0 £20Z/0T/L0 uadD - £2/£/9 ‘£0019-04650 €17 £790 04650 JHIHSHYIA / NYIIHAWYAIW - S92£01
£2/0e/9 ADYINT AYMYHLYH
88°121 £ETOZ/OE/90 E£20Z/0Z/L0  £Z0T/OZ/L0 uado - €2/4/9 'TTOH9-0ZESD BT €790 0ZESO FUIHS3E / NYDIYIWYAIW - 92401
£eiLie ADUINI AVMYHLYH
[4a (s £20Z/0E/90 £20Z/0Z/40  ETOZ/OZ/L0 usdo - £2/4/9 '0TOP9-0TISO 17 E790 OTTSO FHUIHSHYI / NVIIHAWVAIIW - 592201
£2/0€/9 ADYINT AYMYHLYH
o1 LT ETOZ/0E/90 £TOT/OZ/L0  £Z0Z/OZ/LD uadQ - £2/4/9 ‘710900650 L1 €290 00640 TUIHSHYIG / NVIIUIWYAIW - S92£0T
£2/0€/9 ADUINIG AVMYHLYH
£9°921 EC0Z/OE/90 £z02/0Z/f0  £202/0Z/C0 vado - £2/¢/9 !£20b9-06960 B17 €290 06950 FHIHSNYAE / NVITUIWYAIW - 592201
£z/og/9 ADHIANT AYMYHLYH
0z°/81 £Z0Z/0E/90 fzoz/oz/i0  £z0ZfOZ/L0 uadp - £2/£/9 'EbZ6L-0E6Z0 L7 £290 05620 FUIKSHUIA / NYITIIWVAIW - 594401
s=a0IAa5 AHN NNYNd - 0O°LED 101D 1alG0
J3pun) pno’ - 16 uatipedag gns
anRsalg 353404 - 7€ Jusuiedag
aalusold 150404 - §ET puny
JUNOLUY @JW0AU] 8180 JUBWARY DIE(] PaAIZIDY arqg /o e 9NQ  9lBQ 8M0AU]  LOSESY PIaH SMIEYS LofidiRsaQ 3M0AU] “ON B20AL] JOpUDA,
#oug|L Kaunoy pueper youy
PLUSIQ

€C/TE/L0 - €£2/10/£0 2buey 218Q anq 3210AU] IAJISII]

1/9 1S310q

Aq dv - @9IWwW0) dAISS3Id 159404:86300TINL




£E Jo ; obeqd

Wd Ob:iZb:ZT £202/£0/80 uo Ayex 1315 Aq uny

556 815F
# pIediez/Brfo nedal

02's15 £20Z/0E/90 €20Z/L2/eD  €£202/£2/eD uadp lojowisyizebacn) BbREOT NNYE WNOLLYN d10 - £H08E
00'129 EZOZ/OE/90 €T0T/L2/L0  €T0T/LZ/L0 uadop ADIAIDS LORARIXD S6EL 02 NOLLYAYDX3 dHNd - SH210T
19'b2 gzozf1z/i0  £Loz/1Z/e0  froE/iefio uado 20A35 Jiedal a1y £bEST 0D AHAL1VE % FYIL SIHONH - 8BTZ0T
aduBURIUILR 7 shieday - 0O'8ES (PR 1I8[40
EECIT'ES Of SUGITIESURIL GIOAL] S|EI0L saxAIas AJNNN JNqnd - 80 £E9 lilE) LBl
£z/0t/o ADUINT AVMYHLYH
v kbt £70Z/0E/90 £20T/9T/i0  EZOZ/9T/L0 vad0 - £2///9 'S00bL-TE68C €17 EZ90 TE682 JUIHSHHAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9££01
£2/01/L g1 ADHANT AVMYHLYH
L9 £202/12/L0 £20T/12/0 €202/1E/L0 uadp - £Z/1/¢ 'S004+-TEGBT £290 TE68¢ JUIHSHYAE / NYITYIWVAIW - S9££0T
£/t qll ADYINT AYMYHLYH
80795 £202/12/40  £TOT/TE/L0  €T0T/12/40 uadQ - £Z/1/¢ ‘p0OZS-T650% £290 16500 JYIHSHYIA / NYOIHAWVAIW - 59L.0T
£2/iiL a1 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
074 £Z0T/TT/L0  ELOZ/TT/L0  €£T0Z/1T/L0 usdQ - £¢/T/¢ T100£5-0T86E £790 0186¢ JUIHSNY3E / NYDIYIWVAIW - G9/£01
€T/l qi1 ADH3NT AVMVHLYH
Z9°E9 £20Z/1e/t0  e£zoefie/io  £roe/ie/io uadp - £2/T/¢ 1£1125-TEB0E £290 TEBOZ JHIHSHU3E / NVOIUIWVAIW - §9££01
EZ/LlL *Th ADYANI AVMYHLYH
b1'6S gzozfie/0  €TOT/TT/L0  £R0Z/TT/LO uado - £2/1/4 'S0069-TEL9T £790 1££91 JUIHSHYIG / NVITHAWVOIW - S9££0T
ETfLiL an ADYINT AVMYHLYH
§5'LE gzoz/TT/t0  cToRfTe/e0  €20T/1T/iD uado - £2/1/4 'OKOSE-TLOTT £790 TL01T JUIHSHY3A / NYIIHIWVAIW - 594401
€T/LiL aL ADHIANI AVMYHLYH
BS'E7 £ZOT/TT/L0  €20T/TT/LD  €20T/1Z/L0 uadp - £Z/1/L 'SO0SL-0T60T £290 0T60T JYIHSHHTG / NVITHIWVALN - 59£L01
€2/l an ASYANI AVMVHLYH
[N 23 £Z0Z/12/L0  €20T/1Z/L0  €20Z/1T/L0 uad0 - £2/1/¢ '99TET-0EFRD £290 0£F80 JYIHSHYIY / NYDIHIWYGIW - 594401
£Z/Lit qi7 AOHINT AYMVYHLYH
0E'sT £202/1%/¢0 €TOC/IZ/L0  £TOT/TE/L0 wado - £7/1/¢ ‘T01Z0-TTERD £290 TT£80 IHIHSHYAE / NVIIHIAWYQIIW - 592201
£T/Lit ql17 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
66'12 £202/12//0  €20Z/12/L0 €T0Z/E/L0 uado - €2/1/¢ 1ST0¥9-06£50 £290 06/90 JUEHSHYIA / NYOIHIWVAIW - 592201
g2l arl ADUINT AVMYHLVH
75762 £202/1Z/L0  £20T/T2/L0  £T0Z/TZ/0 uado - £2/T/¢ “€10#9-0kLS0 £790 0b/S0 FHIHSHY3E / NYITHIWVAIW - 594401
£2/¢le a1l ADYINT AYMYHLVH
61'9Z £20Z/12/i0  £20Z/12/0  ETOT/TE/L0 uadp - £2/T/£ '€00T9-04 bSO £290 0/bS0 JHIHSNYIE / NYITYIWYALIW - S9L£01
gLl qil ADYINT AVMYHLYH
o1°/¢ gzozfiT/i0  €20T/TT/L0  ETOT/IT/LO uadp - £2/T/L ITT0¥9-02ES0 £290 0ZESO JUIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 594401
ET/LiL a1l ADYANT AYMYHLYH
LLbE EZOZ/TT/L0  E20E/TE/i0  £ToR/ie/i0 uadQ - £2/1/L 'T1069-006+0 £290 00640 JYIHSNEIE / NVITHIWYAIIW - S9£L0T
Ee/Lit ail ADYANT AYMYHLVH
5SBE £202/12//0 ETOT/TT/20  £202/12/L0 uadQ - £2/1/¢ {L20H9-069H0 £290 065+0 JUIHSNYIA / NVOIHAWYAIW - 592401
gTiLic ari ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
8695 gzozfiz/e0  €TOZ/TZ/H0  £20Z/12/L0 uadp - £2/1/L ‘EbT6L-0E6TD £290 0£620 JUIHSHYAE / NYOTHAWYAIW - 592401
sad1A4as AN )qnd - 00°£E9 flelep Lalgo
J3pUNLY pno - T6 Wawpriag qusg

BA1BS3Ld 150404 - TE Waniedag
AnIBsaId 59404 - OET ung
TUNOWY SJ/GAU] 3180 JUaABg 2180 Ponoiay 224 1/ B1eg 9NQ 23eq 2JI0AU] | Uoseay PN snjels UONALI5a() SJ10AU] "ON @210AU] PEEIETY
ol ‘Aaumo] pireleg 3oy

ILI)ST
cZ/1€/£0 - £2/10/20 @buey 331eg anQ aDI0AU] @bhw.m.o.uum.a

1/9

Aq dy - 993WIWO) IAI3S3Id 159404:86300T WAL

1S910,]



££ 40 01 Sbed

Wd 0b:25:2T £202/£0/80 U0 AlE] DEIS AQ UNY

ASTIdU3LNG ¥3IAL vaQ DT

007022 £202/5Z/t0  Ezoz/se/io  £202/S2/L0 uadQ  SedIWaLR 350D 4106 06¥59 TYNOILYNYAANI ONIEHILSYW - 90L0T
3STYdHIANT ¥ATAL YEGIT
00'022's £eoz/se/io  £20T/SefLd  EZ0Z/Seli0 uadgy  s|esjwaLp asnod Jjob bTPS9  TYNOLLYNYALNE ONTTEYHALSYIN - 90T
sayddng Bunesado - pprzes pen a0
BE'ESE'TS £ SUOLIBSURI | 910AU] SEI. BUR@ep fuueun - 00°tTe 1) 1900
INI
00°081 £20Z/0E/90 €ZOT/1E/Z0  £2Z0R/TE/L0 uadp SMIys-} ulogjun FSZ9%  SA009 HNLLHOLS 3A0TQI3E - E12£0T
TE9E bZSt
# Pae2IER/6Z/5:6uyo|
9£'18§ £20Z/0E/90  E20Z/9Z/i0  £TOZ/OE/L0 uadp J9sio)IuN1PaLPRuLRY 244259 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £50801
TE9E bZGh
# PIBDIET L[ £ iBuIgIoy
£9°T6S £Z0T/Se/e0  £20E/SZ/i0  £ZOZ/ST/LO0 uadp gsWLoIUNiIa3RLIe 0ESHEY ANVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
BULo)3/ wiajiun - 00'YTEY pop 12400
#na ueipur - 26 uswipedag qng
£9'Eb2'TTS F6 SUCHIPSHRE] 310AU] S0 JFpuny} pnot - 16 ununedag gng
PS'EL6S £ SUBLIBSURI] d3oAU] 5|2101, [enjaeajuo) spIsINg - 00'tb9 ejop 133G0
MBS B)SeM £707 CETBLT200 SAZIAY3S QIITV
59'65¢ £202/82/L0  £202/RZ/20  €TOZ/BZ/L0 usdp  IsnBny Japunyy pnol -0060 /1198 40 SIDIAYIS JNANdFY - ZTLL0T
2IIAI3S 2)5eM £707 648242200 S3JIANIAS QI1Y
59°55¢ £202/S2/¢0  groT/STiio  czoz/st/co uadp Ang sapunyy pno =000 /1138 JO S3DIAYIS JI8NdTY - TTLL0T
£e/o1/B - £2/LT/¢
vZ'T9 £e0T/Te/L0  €20E/12/40  £70T/1T/L0 uado seanuas ulele AJunsds  T9TEER000T SONIGIOH SN AQV - 214401
1enydRNUO) APISIND - 0O tEY IRl 1alln
S OE$ T SUMIIESUEL] 3 NOAU] sjEyil sjejuay - 0O°6E9 Ie12) Lalqo
NI O2ZH
SH'9E E20¢/1e/e0  EROZ/TT/L0  £TOT/VE/E0 uadp [Buai JBUONIPUCY  £2£0 090bZZ SBN / LMOdINAAYA 40 NYOTTIND - 01801
s|ejuay - 00'6ED pelan alyn
bl L26'TH £ SUOH WSURIY 93I0MU] S|ei] BauLuRUIRk ' slieday - 00°BED |91 11800
SbS6 815k
# pred.£z/9g /9 nedas
08'Z81 £20Z/0E/90 €TOZ/TE/L0  £Z0Z/TE/L0 uadp Jojow!s,uaebaon) 0££E02 ANVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
wiNs
3AeA Jaqqny ui-deus
58'58¢ €20Z/8T/L0  €Z0Z/8Z/¢0  £ZOT/RR/L0 uadg uspueg pue En._ﬁ 9£95T 02 A¥3tiva 9 L SaHONH - 88Te0T
juawade|das
L TAY £20Z/BZ/L0  €20T/BZ/L0  €202/8Z/L0 uado  au} 3384) NINIY 3ISIHED 6595T 0D AY311ve 1 3YLL SIHONH - B8TZOT
5656 815k
# pIeaiez/0zfosedas
00'SE £20Z/0E/90 E£202/£Z/i0  £20T/LTiL0 uadg Jojows yaebaon) £SYE0Z ¥NvE TYNOLLYN 010 - £b08DT
alueusjuleW g sHeday - go*ges |11 18lYD
$9pUnYL pnot - 16 eliidag gng
ANIDSTU 158104 - ZE Walpeiiag)
BAL5DI 159404 - QET pliry
JINOLWUY S2H0AU[ %ﬁl— MCQEZ& Iie() parBlIoy aleq .:.U 3led ang 918 |d0AUj Uoskeay PR SES _._Oza_._ummn_ SJI0AU] "ON 2310AU] JOPUBA
epour|ir Xauncy puepy 3oy
PLOSIq
€¢/1€/£0 - €£2/10/£0 2buey 318Q 9nQ 8210AU] IAIISII]
1/9 JS210,]

Aq dv - 9911WWOD BAISSAId 1S2104:86300T W4




£E Jo 17 abed

Wd Ob:ZbZT €202/£0/90 uc Alleg peis Aq uny

(1 g £202/82//0 EZ0Z/82/L0 £T0R/82/L0 uadp 13||0y JE3Y - Sij0q 9EETTBEAD 0D S1ONAOYd Y'Y - T9TE0T
sa|ddns asueuzUeW
b EET £202/8T/L0  £Z0Z/8Z/L0  £20T/8T/L0 uado B Heds) Jsiy S1Zbb ONI SAUYNAW - Z6LTGT
SYvD 47109 SHUYH
bS 66 £20Z/8Z//0 <€C0Z/BZ/L0  E£TO0Z/BT/LD uadp 3PNy "uue - weA 0145kE-10 / S140dS HOLOW SI¥¥VYH - 898101
amoq Aexds pue
56°SE ET0Z/8T/L0  €T0T/8T/L0  €TOT/8T/L0 uadp “ujed Aeids ‘Jopdauuod L0bYLT JAYMAUVH 938 - 501001
U T U
¢ Ppue 'siaa03 .._hu_ov__._m_om
52°655 £Z0Z/0E/90 EZOZ/LEfi0  €C0R/LE/L0 uado ‘sbuueaq ‘siapo. 158£08Z0D 02 S1ONA0Yd ¥8Y - T9TEDT
oissadod YOOALNO NYIIHIWY
60°6ET £20Z/ST/L0  €20T/se/i0  €TOT/ST/Ln uadg pue “0p2yap ‘Buysng 6098565  L¥34D / ANIWCINDI TI¥M NVA - 555901
86°6C E20Z/ST/L0  EZOT/ST/i0  ETOT/ST/io uadop adeuns ||lemAlp 9062k INI SQUYNAW - 26£Z01
62905 £707/52/L0 €£20Z/ST/L0  €20T/ST/L0 uadp Ajquiasse poIuR|as J0Jod 00-1508 ONE N35370 HNHLYY - 668201
sayjddng ajueusyuiep/aeday - 0O'ETS IPI9 DSBIGD
[Tl 9 SUONIESUEE] 22I0AL] 5630 sa)ddng astpueydiap doys oid - S4°ZZS [121ep (a0
9899/ TE00T
EP'ESO'T £20Z/82/c0 €£Z0Z/9T/i0  £rOE/8E/i0 uadp  as|pueylaly doys aid -ANI INI 4709 INOLSIOANYE - SEE90T
LETLLTEDDT
197409 £Z0Z/BT/L0 ETOZ/BT/L0  £20T/8T/L0 usdp es|pueydial doys oid -ANI ONI 4709 INOLSIOANRIE - SE650T
6282 8CSY # ped
75°85¢ EZOZ/OE/90 EZOZ/LT/L0  ETOT/LTILO usdp £2/51/9:'sl1eQ!1auysSndY LbY996516 YNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
678 STSt # prex!
89°1EH'T EZOZ/OE/90 EZOT/OZ/L0  £Z0T/9T/L0 uadp £z/9Z/9's|eqiBuysnie 090220916 MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - £6080T
6782 STSY # pred!
69°628 £Z0Z/0E/90 E£20Z/9Z/f0  EC0Z/9T/I0 usdp g£z/£2/g's|eqiiBuysne B9EBENITH ANYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E+080T
6787 ISP # peed!
29°€6 EZ0Z/OE/90 E£Z0Zfoz/i0  £70Z/OT/i0 uadp £Z/8Z/9'slleqQ 1BuUUsSOY 976660916 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E4DBOT
salddng asjpuelpIpi dovs odd - S4°ZZ5 1ewp 1alyo
Q£ GHA'ETS 07 SHMBSURI) FH0AU] 51210) saddng Bunesad - o0*zzs (V1P elun
£9°'9z¢ €Z0z/8T/L0 E£T0T/BT/L0  €20T/82/L0 uado  siedlwaL 3503 (0B NIS9589 S1ONA0YUd ¥9a - 565007
§9'82S £z0z/oc/o0  £zoefie/io  €eoziieiin usdo  10) JoMIp UBAI6 YOSN 920696 INI SATHYND ONDIANIM - T86E0T
3SIY4UI LN ¥FIAL ¥EQ OT1
000441 £20Z/0€/90 €£20T/L2/20  €202/iR/i0 uedp  sEWaYd 3sinod jjob TT159  TWNOLLYNYAANI ONSIEYILSYIN - 9bZ£0T
PRELLT EZ0Z/se/t0  gzoz/sz/io €T0T/ST/io usdg seb papesjun 06412E1 02 110 MIYOTNIW - 886201
9€'£95 ET0Z/Se/Lo  €zoz/se/io  gzoT/St/io u=dg [any (as[ap £0BTZET 02 1I0 MIY9TNW - 886201
PTELL'T Ee0e/sT/0  €To0T/Se/i0  £T0Z/ST/iO uadp seb papeajun PSE9TET 0D 110 MIYDTNIW - 886401
9b'E9b £Z0z/ST/i0  Ezoz/sz/io  £e0Z/ST/in uado [any [Bsa1p £S69IET 02 110 MIU9TNW - 886201
JASTUdYILNT ¥ITAL VEQ O
57907 EzZoz/sz/i0  €T0Z/sT/i0  ezoZ/sT/io usdQ  s[edIWBYD 85.n03 J|ob £6b59 TYNOLLYNYILNI QNIGYILSYIW - 9b2/01
sayddng Bunesadp - 00"TTS 1IP19D 18K
HOE vepul - 76 Wdhedaq qng
OAIBSDId 158404 - TE Juueclag]
DNIDSIL JSH04 - QET PDUNY
WUNOWY a3I0AUL 3180 Ni3WAR] 2] PaAIRIay BRG] 2eq aNQ  BJUg 80AU]  UOSESY PIRH SNIEIS LoNdiNsa 3HOAU] *ON 2I0AL] JOPUIA
nouyi aunoDy puegeg yroy

€Z/1£/40 - £¢/10/£0 abury 332 ang a310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @a1wwWo) aAIas31d 159404:86300T WL

PISIq
JAIISAI]
18910,




£€ jo 2T abed

Wd 0bTb'TT EZ0Z/£0/80 U0 AJe] 1Dels Aq uny

£z/ge/a - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
B6'bE ECOZ/OE/90 €Z0Z/OZ/Z0  £20Z/92/L0 uadD £z/0€/S ‘21059-08582 I £290 0868, JUIHSHYTA / NYIIYIWVAIW - 592201
£z/82/9 - ADUINT AVMVHRIVH
12°865°'T EzozfoL/on  €z0T/oz/e0  £z0z/9Tii0 uadQ £2/0E/S 'T1059-04£84 81 £290 0448 FHSHYTA / NYOTHIWYAIW - S95201
suragas AN Mgnd - 00" £EY 11311 160
bL€95% £ SUDIIPSURLY DDI0AU| S[EJ0L SUDIEIIINWIWIOG - OR*ZED |I215p 13200
e e T souoyd (23 g J2WRU)
08'6% £20Z/0E/90 €202/82/L0 €z0Z/8T/L0 uadp  'ZB6599BIE/87 #1008 LZOZEOLOXZRES D71 11 ALFIB0W 1B1Y - BEOSOT
(£5°5) £Z0Z/0E/90 €20T/L2/L0  E20Z/LZ/L0 uadg dJZESTLSZIO0  8IE202-90¥3A  ANNY TVHINTD SYIUL-NTIWYD - SOEROL
0796 BISH #
PIEXEZ/DT/L BB
15615 £20Z/52/L0 €£202/92/40  £z0Z/seli0 uadp 4nigiwoedempaw €770 2920000 ANVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £+080T
SUGIIEIUNLLIWOD - 00'2ES 1D Laly0
20'68b% € suaipesuel| 910adl 5[ej0L SA)ALDS |RUO0|5S330.1d - DOTED [E19p 19840
03501 ETOT/TE/L0  ETOZ/TE/L0  £202/1E/L0 usdg 3jmBs [amo) doys T6ELZE09TH € ON NOLLYHOdYOD SYANID - 168201
78'8L2 £207/0E/90 €20Z//2/L0  £r0R/iT/Lin uadp  |eaowal ajsem paezey £9/250Z6 NI SWALSAS NIFTH ALT4VS - ZEPEDT
01°507 £z0z/52/(0  €20Z/52/L0  £zoT/Se/io uadp 23S [Pmo} doys  SEQO08TITE Z ON NOLLVHOd¥0D SYLINID - 168201
SBIIALBG [BUOISSAI0I - OO TED D) 129inn
#6'561% 9 SUOD WSURE 30OALT 1| saseyng pood - pgrogs |eiep 11alqo
628Z 7825F # p1ed'Eg
JET/¢!sunissanuoalaan
1741 €20T/1E/L0  E£TOZ/TEfLD  trZOR/1E/LD usdp -AH 09Z0v9 YNVE TYNCLLYN d10 - £6080T
6282 BISY # P
62'1H ETOZ/IE/L0  ETOTNE/Z0  €202/1E/L0 uadp Ledigz/a//!sunqionso) 969£99 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
6297 BZSY # paedlEe/s
£6°09 EZOZ/OE/90 EZ0Z/e2/t0  £20T/iziio uadQ 1/9'SuUoiSsenun)aaaH THEZE9 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40807
6282 8ZSk # pie
9E"pT £202/0E/90 £20EZ/92/L0  fczOZ/oT/io uado 2!£7//1/9%sunglons0]) 000769 JNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £p0801
6879 7Sk # pae
0LLE £70Z/0E/90 €202/9¢/L0 ET0Z/9T/LO0 usd0 3!gz/zr/9!sunglod)so) 0zZ6b99 ANVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £50801
NI OZH
4 £002/52/L0 €202/52/40  Ee0z/SziLo uadp J31em papoq PBLOTSO SN / LYOINIAYA 40 NVYOTTIND - 018201
SHSEYLING Pooy - 0O9TS 1Ko 1aElin
19°165'7% TT SUOIHESLR I 3N0AL] S setddng adueusjuiep /edey - DO'EZS P10 LSIGO
s3)|ddns Jiedas snouea
59°b98 E20Z/TE/L0  EZOZ/IE/Z0  £20T/1E/L0 uadg pUE ‘sM3aDs 'S)IU TTZ55/01E6 NI S1INA0Ud NOSMY - 052901
AlddNS HOLOW QTONYY
¥s's EZOZ/1E/LD  €20E/1E/20  €202/1E/L0 uadp sbnid yeds  Z96E9ZANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 862007
AlddNS YO.LOW GTONYY
80'11 £ZOT/IE/LD  €20Z/1€/L0  E20Z/IE/L0 uado  Onid>ueds piepuels  Z/ZTPOZANOS  / SNOLLATOS HSINISZY 01NV - BHZ00T
sa1|ddng asueudjulep /lieday - gO'EZS V13D DalYQ
Mg ueipuy - 6 usuiyedag gng
BAIB5D 152404 - 7€ Juatihiedag
DAITSD A 152404 - QET PUNg
JUNOWY 221I0AU] Bl JUBWARH aje( PamMsday 9] j/9 8)eq ang]  8jeq a8doAu]  uoseay PiBH SMELS UDNALIIS3(] 2310AU] ‘O B2I0ALI] JOpUBA
#ouf Yuno) puepe] 3oy
PLYSI
€2/1E/£0 - £2/10/£0 9buey 31eqQ ang a210AU] IAIISIIJ
1/ 152100

Aq dV - 291WILI0D) IAIDSAI 159404:86300 TN



EE JO £T abed

Wd 0b:ZbiZT £202/£0/80 L0 Alje3 DeIS AQ uny

SHELOS £ SUORTISHR) 9 B0ALL| S JenJaRauol IPISING - 009 P14 Ll Q
DHNAIIE ©
S9'Z0b €20T/8T/L0 ELOZ/BE/L0  ETOZ/BT/LO uadp  a1sem £zoz AInC YNl TROLTGBTOESE INT LSYM WNINNTTIIIW - TI620%
]
¥6'6E £70Z/8E/L0  £20Z/8T/L0  ETOT/BT/LO uadp 00v+9015ZT00  £Z0Z NC Sd Sdld SYFLL-NITWYD - GEELOT
98'002 £T0T/ST/L0  EROT/ST/L0  ETOTISTILO uadp 583 Ajtiuow THb0ST-IS NOLLYHOJHOD SLIN3JSY - 8Z0B0T
jenjsoeua) apisyng - QOO e SmEO
00'09€S 1 SERRIPSUEL] D0AL] simn | sdiysiaquiaw 8 sang - 00°ZH9 HO1 DRG0
FHNDI0Yd
00°09E £202/5¢/¢0  ETOT/ST/L0  ETOT/Se/i0 usdo sanp |enuue ZLOTET  AID ¥aa DT dNOYD SSYAWOD - ££6401
SIYSIBIBLL ' S3NQ - BOZH9 1913 18[00
05°€16% § SUNIeSURI ] 22j0AUL SIRY0L S[EIUSY ~ 00°6E9 (218D 1algo
00°0£E £T0T/TE/LO  EZ0Z/TE/L0  €20T/TE/LD uado ieauas ued Jjob ESkT IMSUYD 0D W B IW - TELLOT
NOLLYY3SAIH4TY
0058 £20Z/0E/90  £e0e/iefe0  £TOT/ieiio uado juBs3uppew 3| GS090NNLEE B ONINOLLIONOD IV VRY - 500001
BO°LS EZ0Z/0E/90 €20T/92/¢0 £20T/9T/L0 uado |ewat aiyodepiod eZkL0ST NI SISTUAYALND ESd - £TO80T
00°96€ ET0Z/ST/0  £20T/52/20  £202/52/e0 usdp  |eual JOJRARIXS U 7816151 SAND TYLNIY JHL - 994201
fANFA £e0Z/ST/0  £e0T/ST/eD  £20T/5T/E0 uado [ejuas aipodeyod qzyL0ST INI S3STUdYALNG E5d - D%m_“
NI O
05°L £202/S2/L0  £20Z/Seie0  €20e/5Tien uadp [eyua1 Jasuads)p Sb/60S0 SEN / LHOdNIAVA 40 NYOTTIND - 01801
s|ejuRy - 00°6E9 M1 1laD
04°6EE'TS £ SUOIDESLIEL 2JI0AUT SlEn | Baueuauiel g saneday - 00 gED (121p A0
upafe pue dwnd
0L 'b91'T ETOZ/YE/LO  €20T/IE/L0  E2OZ/1E/L0 uadp 4315009 mau jielsuy 61696 0D AQYYE IC - 90EZ0T
J3jeco w INI 3DTAMAS HOLVHINDD
00"0LT £Z0Z/0E/90 €20Z/92/L0 EZ0Z/92/L0 uadQ -di[em Joy INALS Jedd) 610010 R} J[Y10313 QOOMINYT - 9ELLDT
AIUBUBIUNEL 7P SIedaY - 00°8E9 1?19 V&l
06'bTR'TH £ SUDITISULL] N0AU] 5230 L SIMBS AN d19Nnd - 06" LE9 |[R13) 1I80A0
£2/E/L ADYANI AYMYHLYH
s £20Z/0€/90 EZOT/9T/L0  £20T/92/L0 usdD - £2/2/0 7L1089-0LETT 81 EZ90 0LETT JUIHSNU3A / NVOIHIWVAIW - §9££0T
cz/8ef - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
76°591 £Z0Z/0E/90 EZ0Z/9T/L0  ET0Z/9T/L0 usdo £Z/0E/S ‘91059-0bZ0B 81 £290 0208 JUIHSNY3E / NVOLYAWVAIW - 592401
tzfez/o - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
00°22 £20Z/0E/90 €£T0T/9Z/L0  €TOZ/9T/Ln uadp £z/OE/S ‘0Z0S9-01967 € £290 0196/ IYIHSHYTA / NVITIIWYAIW - 594L0T
£e/8e/g - ADY3NT AVMVHLYH
S00s1 £Z0Z/0E/00 €£TOZ/oT/e0  ETOZ/OT/iD uadp  €£2/0€/5 'ZT0S9-0066. QI £290 00b6L TUIHSNYIA / NVIIHIWYATW - 592201
£z/8z/o - ADYIANI AYMVHLYH
ZEERB EZ0T/OE/00  €20Z/oT/e0  £TOZ/9T/L0 uado £Z/0€/s "0T069-0616¢4 €I £Z90 0616L JUIHSHYIE / NVOIHAWVAIW - §9£/0F
sa01Alas ANIEN HI9Nd - 00 LE9 [RIep 10
HME uepul - 6 uaueda qig
DAIDSIUY 15404 - TE JudueddQ
aMIDSTId 15340 - OLT pung
JUNGLUY 20I0AU] 2180 JUSLLIAEY  21B( Panislay 31eg 1/ 3leq ong 3180 2N0AU]  UOSEIY PleH smes HOAUISA(] 8)0MU] ‘OR) IH0AUL 10PUSA
rrompL Ksumon) puepey 320y

£Z/1€/£0 - £2/10/£0 9buey 232Q NQ 30AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9911WIW0) dAI3S3Id 159404:86300TIWA

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ
18310,




£€ Jo pT 2bed

Wd 0b:Zb:ZT €202/£0/80 uo Ape3 Dels Aq uny

024

0z'bEL'7RS QZT SUON SURI] 2JI0AU] {104 dalasald 159104 - OET (A
07°vEL 28t 972 SUOH RSURL| S3(0A] SIF10.L BAIBSAId 152404 - ZE Walujedhg
00°09.°2$ T SUOIESURLL @inAU] SIE10L Wied g dd - 86 aunedag qng
00°092°2% T SUDMDESURL] FHOAU] 5101 ssab0sd Ul uORDNAISUO] - DO'STL (ISP 1330
sabipuq |1en Jaay
00°09:°2 E20Z/0E/90 €£20Z/82/L0  £20Z/82/¢0 uadp  jeaub Jo) Buuaauibua 1-00°222S NI SNIYIINIONT NOSIHILNH - 106401
sERUBGId U UORINASUOD - 00°E9L 119D P00
yied 219 dd - 86 Wannedag oqng
b2 0EPS G SUCHDIBSLIEL 3HOAL] S|Ej0L Wled axuessog - €6 Juausedag ang
9b'SHES T SUOH)ESURIY S)0AU] s|ejL jemPenuo) apisIng - 009 PN 139040
IHAIDS B)sem £Z02 84942200 S321A3S A3V
ELTUT £207/92/(0  €202/87/L0 €20Z/8E/L0 uadp  snbny sued @ueuog -00b0 /11349 40 SIDIAYES DI8Nd3Y - 212401
231AJ35 )5em E707 9£S0£2200 SADIAYIS 31NV
ELTUT ETOT/SE/L0  €TOT/ST/LO  £20Z/5T/L0 uadp Ang sped souewoq -0060 /1138 340 SIDIAY3AS IMGNdIY - 214201
len332uaed apIsINg - 009 (1212p 13300
2z7°58% € SUOIESUBRL| SMOALIT sEju ) saxages ANAN dllqnd - 00°£E9 1e)ap 1alao
£Z/6/t
00°ic ET0Z/0E/90 £20T/82/c0 ETOZ/BT/L0 uadQ - £7/9/9 famas B U21em  £790 H6£000 NOYAS 1LY0d 40 JOVTIIA - ZEBEOT
EZ/ET/L - ADMINT AVMVHLYH
8z°91 £20z/0E/90  ECOZ/92/L0  £202/92/t0 uad0  £Z/ET/9 'WTO0RL-090/€ WU EZ90 09DLE FHIHSHYIE / NVOTYIWYAIW - §9£/01
£z/et/t - ADHINT AVMVYHLYH
00°Zk E20Z/ST/L0  E£20T/ST/L0  £e0e/STii0 uadp £2/61/9 970b£-0689¢ 966086TH5 FUIHSHHIA / NYDTHAWYAIW - 59/£0T
S22MUDS AHIN AGNd - 00°£E9 €18 19fY0
Red asuedloq - £6 uoledag ng
95 8L 'GES 29 SUOIIBSURIL O)0ALIY SE10L Ynig ueipuy - 7§ 1istupedog gng
00°'#50'0% T SUCH)BSUE) 9210AU] S|, Spung Jai30 03 Jajsut) - TIE66 (Itep Nalyo
E207 aunf ANNG INJWIACHIIW]
00°$50°9 £C0C/0E/90 E€T0Z/LZ/20  £T0Z/LTiL0 uady  Joj a3y yob pue ped sse4 £707 Bung 02 "d’d SYRAL-NITWYD - Z9EFOT
Spuny JBY10 03 JB)sued) - TTTE6 V19D alO
Hn|g ueipuy - 76 tuatiuedaq gng
DAIBSDU 152404 - 7 Juaneddag
DAIDSBId 159404 ~ DET PUN
JUNOLWWY 8JI0AU] | 8jeq UsWiAeq BieQ panaiay 21EQ /O BN ENEE R SN R BN UDNGUD58Q oM0AU] "ON S10AL] JopuUsp
rouglif ‘Lune pueps) oy

€2/1£/40 - £2/10/£0 2buey 91eQ 3NQ 3310AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @91WIW0D BAI3SAId }S9404:86300T N4

PLOSI(]
JAIISAIJ

}S910:]



£€ 40 ST abed

Wd 0biZbi2T £202/£0/60 o Ape3 pels Ag uny

(06°s) £202/11/40  €20Z/IT/L0  E2OZ/TT/L0 uado 20nposd [ewiue ZBPEYT6EE VMOI OJSAS - +0BL0T
£8'209 £20T/1T/L0 €T0T/11/L0  E€20T/1T/L0 usdp 20npoud [ew|ue 060¢ bTREE VYMOI 0JSAS - b0BL0T
£9'58¢ £70Z/11/L0  €2OZ/TT/L0  ETOT/TT/LO uadp 22npaud [etwjue Z6BESTHEE ¥MOI 0D5AS - b0BLOT
BR'6ZL £Z0Z/1T/L0  €ZOT/TI/E0  €20T/T1/L0 uadg aonpasd ewiue 18¢£6¥TREE ¥YMOI 0DSAS - FOBERT
Aey x|w ssesb =
00°£eL £202/11/40 EQOZ/TT/L0  €2OZNNT/LO uado 2y|2j|e Jo ssjeq got £T0TEDL s1¥380y z<>ﬁ~_ =3 mmm_mw_
90
or8Ts £20Z/11/40  E20T/T1/£0  €20T/11/L0 uadp s,6umeys aud pg LLEL 3 IN3IN} STHOV DONSANIT - LOE90T
BE'TEL'E £207/11/40  £ZOZ/TT/L0  €TOT/TT/L0 uado 131p ewue (A4 74 DNI T11W 31YIvad ¥31Ls™ - 2ZEL01
saiddng Bupesado - 00°ZeS e 13300
JUBUYIIUT 1 34T [BLLIUY DOZ dd - BO JuALpedag qug
05°86€'1% 6 SUVINZRSUELL 3M0AU) sRI0L $10aAY [eRads g weibald 007 dd - £0 Wswpedag qeg
19'68% T SUGNIBSUEE] a2i0au] 5210 | SUOIENUNIIWOD - §O°TED (M 31alq0
19'68 £20Z/0E£/90 €T0T/OZ/L0  £207/8T/L0 udo dDTEQTLSZT00 ZNEZOZ-90Y3A  ONNd TVH3INIO SYIUL-NDWYD - S9Eb0T
SUOIIENUNUILIG) - 0O ZED [ILlp DB0
00°ské T suUMpesuUR | S2I0aL] 5|20 SIMAIDG [EUOISSDYCI - 0O TE9 |1019p 179[00
THETLISh
‘€2/9/L ‘aseqmep
00°Sh £202/0Z/(0 €TOT/OT/L0  £2OT/0Z/L0 uadg  Ja3unjoa (5515104 61095b NVE WNOLLYN d10 - £40801
SADIAIRS |BUDISSBYOI - 00" TED (IP19p 1alq0
82 102'1$ G SUNIISURL ] DI0AL] S SBSRYIING pocd - 00°9TS JEp 1900
[AZ441 0414
‘E2/61/9 'SHIVWNS
00'09 £202/0€/90 £T02/02/L0  EZOZ/OZ/L0 uadg dWVD LLEVINTYM £ZZS09 MNVE WNOLLYN 410 - Eb080T
ZhTeLTSh ‘sefen/o
‘Busared ayenbim
00°000°'T £70Z/0E/00 €20Z/0T/L0  E2OZ/DZ/LO uadp 15e)3e3.q ‘3IALH 544099 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40807
THTTLESY (ET/S/Y
0Z'vB £202/02/(0 ETOZ/OT/LO  ECOZ/OZ/LO uadp !mpeus dwed Ipewem 0b5HS9 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50B0T
a5es
SLES £202/0C//0 €ZOZ/0T/Z0  ECOZ/OT/LO uadp  auoyd ‘syeus dwed pSZPb9 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
ZreTLesy
€Z/L/L ‘pogy
EEE £20Z/0Z/t0  £zoTfoz/in  €T0T/0Z/L0 uadQ 2 {jesauag Jejjoq BI8569 ANVE WNOLLYN 010 - Eb08OT
saseydand pood - 00°9Z5 (P19p Palno
19°79% rA LR S T Wts | siejo), sajjddns 6unesado - 00°ZLS P |
ZYET-LESk
'€2/61/9 ISHIVNS
58'87 €20Z/0E/00 €20Z/0T/L0  €TOZ/OZ/LO uadp dIWVD I LEVIWIVM £22509 MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - EPOROT
IseD
9L 'EE £202/07/£0 £z0e/oz/e0  gLoe/oz/io usdo  suoyd 'syaeus dwed A e MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
saljddng bugedado - 00°ZZS (P17 Alan
syuaad [epads xg weafiosg 007 ¢ « Z0 WUslbive g qhg
DAIBSDI J58404 - 2 Tounindag
00z ey - TET Ny
JUNOLUY SJI0AL] 2B JUSWARY 31BG Pansday 21eg /o 3IB( BN B() FHOAU]  UOSBIY PloH SRS L0N0IIDS3A 2JI0AUL "ON S210AU[ AGDUDA
stoujqyf %iumon puepsg 2oy

£2/1€/£0 - £2/T0/£0 abuey 238Q BNQ 9IO0AU]

1/9

>n_ dV - ©9111WI0)) 9A.19S3ld 1S3.104:863400TIN4

PLOSIJ
IATISAI]

15310




£€ Jo 91 abed

Wd Ob1Zb12T £202/20/80 U0 Auel PBIS AQ uny

9895TESH
'€2/0E/9 LA

961 E20Z/0E/90  £202/ST/L0  E20Z/ST/L0 uado 2P tuozewy BrZ91EL JNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £xé§oT
9B9STESH ‘ET/S//

86'ET EZ0T/ST/L0  €202/5T/¢0  £202/51/L0 uadp  /eoinf uowm| ‘unzewy 8005108 ANVE TYNOLLYN a10 - ££0801
989S5TESD
‘£Tf6/s ‘MABNg

G6'BET £202/ST/L0  EZ0Z/ST/L0  £2Z0T/ST/L0 uadp *Alddns 34 Asjea ZHTobEL] WNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
9B9STESH 'E2/S/L
‘juswaiddns eure)

66°'5E6 €20T/ST/L0  €T0Z/ST/e0  £T0T/51/L0 uadp ‘EouBULIOMId WNUBRl  9/6EEE-0002 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - 40801
989STESH
‘€2/9/¢ ‘sadm

00'6E £202/51/40  E2OZ/ST/L0  €202/ST/L0 vado  juepajusip {uozewy S9BELHO NV TYNOLLYN Q10 - Eb0BDT
YROSTESH '£C/9/¢

BL'SS £20Z/5T/40 €TOZ/ST/L0  ET0Z/ST/L0 uadQ sunueya pag {uszewy 6299269 SNVE TYNOLLYN G710 - £50801
9895TESH
ggfo/¢ wweaidnz

66°6¢ ETOT/ST/L0  €202/S5T/L0  £202/51/40 uadp ajewud uozewy £90T969 ANVE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
9895TESH
‘gefafL ‘purnyas
Buiddyys fHuawdinbg

(99-96) £20Z/ST/L0  EQOZ/ST/L0  £2OZ/ST/LO uadgQ 34 [RWiuy 8179 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
989STESH £T/LL

661 £202/ST/L0  ETOZ/ST/L0  £20Z/51/L0 uadp ‘eI sjewud uczewy - £CoO6ET ANV TYNOLLVYN G10 - £4080T
989STESH ‘€2/6/L "jew

£8'6E £202/ST/L0  €T0Z/ST/L0  EZOZ/ST/LO uado  yleqooj ‘BUIUOSIB  9/bZ-00000E ANVE TYNOELYN A0 - E40B0T
98957ES5H
‘ge/p/¢ 'sdup joued

£2'1€ £EC0Z/ST/Z0  €20T/S1/20  £20Z/51/¢0 uadp ‘Buippaq !uozewy 0b2ZE66 ANVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £40801
9R9STESP ‘£2/6/¢
‘Buinjays ‘sayddns

T6'1E2 £Z0T/S1/L0  EZOZ/ST/L0  ETOZ/ST/LO uadp Bujueas {uczewy LEVISZ6 ¥NVE TYNOLLYN a10 - E4080T

89°'10Z £202/ST/L0  €20Z/ST/40  €20Z/S1/L0 uadp unb weoy Y960907 02 A1ddNS NYALSIM LvIUD - 9£9T0T
£E29625k
E2/E/L W [eunue

0048 ETOT/ZT/L0  €TOZ/2V/L0  £20Z/ZV/L0 uado AJewleyd poomabpam 89PLISTT ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
£E€296Z5b
‘Eg/2ft yswedeydas

95°/1 ET0Z/TT/L0  ETOR/TV/L0  £T0ZiET/eo uadp Jayy ‘uozewy pOPL097 ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £60801

$9°91¢ EROZ/TI/L0  ETOT/IT/L0  E€ZOT/TT/L0 usdp bujppaq ewiwe #0S0b82 ONI SNISIIHL - ST6/0T

salddng bunesado - g0zes 100 NaAlUQ
JUSLLLYDLILG 73 B4ED [RWILY 007 ¢4 - 80 Wauisedao gng
3NS5 35040 - C€ e

00Z 1qeIN - TET Puny

JUNOWLY 3310AU]  31eQ JUSUAEd Ble) pahady 3lkq 1/9 218 8Ng 2 I0AU]  UOSESY PIOH SIELS UC1dUI590] 8DI0AUL "ON 8HOAU] JOpUBA

sjouy|it ‘AnoD purEl oy

. JOLI)ST
£2/1€/£0 - £2/10/£0 =buey 83eQ ang ad10Au] o>uumw.~m.h~
1/ }S2104

Aq dV - 9onIwwo) dAI9S31d 159104:86300T N4



£€ 40 /1 abed IWd 0b:Z:2T £20Z/£0/80 U0 Ape3 pels AQ uny

989STESH ‘£2/72/9
952 £z0z/oE/90 £Z0Z/oTfL0  €ZOZ/OT/L0 uado !ados luozewy EbDBOED ¥NVE TWNOLLVN Q10 - £+0801
9RISTESH N
'€2/vT /9 'SR
0082 £202/0E/90 E2OT/9T/L0  ECOZ/91/L0 usdp  WR1sAs JSIW luozewy TELETOY WNVE TYNOILLYN 10 - EF080T
9895TESH
‘refee/o huswaddns
66°2E6 £70Z/0£/00  £20Z/9T/L0  £20Z/91/L0 vadp !souewloped wWNupeld  BE6ZZE000T MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9895TESH 'E2/92/9
#6°L0T £20Z/0E/90 €TOZ/9T/L0 E€T0Z/91/L0 uadp  !s|les 3peys !5.9mo7 LLS/62916 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EP0RDT
9895TESH
‘£2/9z/o sulewe
885571 ETOZ/OE/00 E£T0Z/OT/£0  ETOZ/OT/L0 uzdQ 410y sjue(d isamo7 LE128295 JNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - EFO8OT
989STESY '£2/£2/9
66'1¢C €Z0Z/0E/00  €£202/9T/¢0 £20Z/91/L0 uadp snuead ‘uozewy 65862b6 WNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF0801T
989STESh
'gz/82/9 pa3y
96°1€1 £20Z/0E/90 £TOZ/OT/L0  €TOZ/O1/L0 uado  uaiyd hwodAmayd TOGEHDLET NNYE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
9895TES
‘gzfeele laysayal
98'99 £207/0E/90 €Z0Z/9T/L0  €Z0Z/91/L0 uado weq {uozewy 9170879 WNYE TWNOLLYN 410 - E¢0801T
98951E5k ‘£2/0E/9
L8°5t £202/0£/90 €TOZ/OT/L0 E£zOZ/91/L0 uadp ‘ay)| ‘uozewy 1-8+Z9TET MNYE TWNOLLYN Q10 - Eb0BOT
9895TESk (£Z/ET/9
66'61 £202/0E£/90 EZOT/ST/Z0  ETOZ/SI/LO uadp  ‘Jayoosting !uozewy SS01049 M¥NYE TYNOLLYN G10 - E40BOT
9895TESH
‘€z/e1/9 'sonogoud
68'687 £Z0z/0S/90 £20Z/ST/L0  €TOT/ST/LO uado ewnd /sars-oig 6¥9/9E MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
9995TESH
'£¢/p1/o Isauaneq
YH'BE £ZOZ/ST/L0  £20Z/ST/40  ECOR/ST/L0 uadp ‘eJRIGIN uozury T-bQ0LL5E MNYA TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
989STESH (E2/k1/0
SIRPWoULIBY]
12°1E £Z0Z/0E/90  €T0Z/ST/20  £20T/8V/L0 uadg ‘uey ‘uozewy T-998£E09 MNYE TYNOLLYN 470 - £4080T
989STESH (EZ/9T/0
56°8S £Z0Z/OE/90 £T0T/ST/L0  £20Z/ST/L0 uado ‘buippaq ‘uozewy LETHBIT WNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - €+080T7
989STESH '£2/91/0
05°25 £202/51/40  €20Z/ST/L0  £2Z0T/S1/L0 usdQ  S¥SEW GEU luozRWY 0298142 MWNYA TYNOLLYN Q70 - £#080T
9895TEShH
‘£2/61/9 'spued
11z £Z702/0E£/90 €T0Z/S1/L0  €Z0T/S1/40 uadg  ‘ade) ‘sysew ‘uozewy 0SZZEES HNVA TYNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
saliddng Bunjesadp - 0D ZZS M1 1RIGo
JUAWYILILT G 2IR) {PUNUY 007 d4 - B0 WRuieniag Ong
DAIBSDA J52404 - TE NEiedsg
00Z MeIN - TET. pun,
JUNDUWY B3I0AU] () JUBLLIAR4  31BQ paAiday 8leqg /9 ajeqg ang  2Je(] 8M0AU]  UOSEaY PIPH snjeys UORAUISDE 2DI0AU] "ON 9J10ALU] JOpUBA
souy ‘Uumo]) puepef oy
“—U:awqhm
C . a .
£¢/1€/£0 - €2/10/£0 S6uRY 33eq 3nQ 3DI0AU] IAIISIIJ

1/9 j$o104
Aq dV - 99131WIWOD) dAI9SAId 1S9404:86300T W4

o




£€ Jo 81 abed

Wd 0F:2b:2T £202/£0/80 vo Ape3 peIS Ag uny

EE0B/ZSY (€2/5T/9

o)
5097 £Z0Z/0E/90 €20T/6T/¢0  £z0T/6T/L0 uadp XJ [Buiue lLeune £060£9 ANYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6B80T
£€08/725b '€2/62/9
‘saaofb Yuawdinbg
0z'81Z £ZOT/DE/I0  E20Z/61/L0  £T0Z/6T/L0 uadg 31D |ewiuy POPETT MANYE WNOLLYN Q30 - £40801
EE0BLZSk ‘ET/ET/L
50'92 £20e/61/20 €20T/6T/L0  EZOZ/GL/L0 uadp O |ewue ‘pewiepm £1£209 JINVE WWNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
98951ESH ‘£2/01/2
MBS ‘Iauiejuod
teiL £20C/9T/L0  €2T0Z/OT/20  £ZOZ/OT/L0 uadp abel0)s ‘sprevaw 86081ELb 3NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - Eb0BOT
989STESH ‘£2/1T/¢
86'CT EZOZ/9T/L0 EZOT/9T/LG  £20Z/9T/LD uadg 1209 Jjes ‘uozewy LE0STLE ANYA TYNOLLYN G0 - E4080T
98951£5)
00°5Z1 £202/91//0 E€ZOZ/OT/L0  ETOZ/OT/L0 uado 'g2/T1/z ‘uey ‘uozewy 6090642 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
9RISTESH 'ET/ET/L
£6°0F £20€/91/L0 £202/9T/L0 £Z02/91/10 uadp  !ybBnox pas) ‘uozewy £915616 YNVE TYNOLLYN 70 - Ep0SOT
9895TESH
‘EZITT/L ‘paas
08°00¢ ET0Z/9T/L0 €20T/OT/i0  €ZOZ/AT/L0 uadp  sselb ‘somnf ‘uozewy PIELESE ANV TYNOLLYN A0 - £40BOT
9B9STESK ‘£Z/11/¢
86°6T £202/91/Z0 EZOZ/OT/L0 EZ0Z/91/L0 uadp “@lawWwolway) ‘uozewy T-ES906ET XNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E4080T
9895TESH ‘ET/TT/L
BSED £20Z/91/L0 €202/9T/L0 £ZOZ/O1/L0 uadp ‘sjayang pea uozewy 1£p6609 ANV TYNOLLYN 10 - E4GBOT
989STES ‘£2/21/L
SL'6TT £20Z/91/(0  €£202/91/40  €z202/91/10 usdo  !dwe| jeay ‘uozewy BEVGLBS ANVE TYNOLLYN 470 - €40801
989STESk ‘£2/2T/L
vE6ET £20Z/91/£0 €TOZ/OT/20 €Z0C/9T/i0 uadp ‘dwe| ‘uozewy 99b5T1/7 XNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
980STESYH '£2/21/2
56°65 EZ0Z/OT/L0 €£202/91//0 EZ0Z/9T/i0 u=do 3131em (uozewy FEPETTS ANVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
989STESH ‘EZ/2T/L
vL'T8 £202/91/¢0 EZOZ/OT/L0  £ZOZ/oT/L0 uadp  !s3u0d Jiyed) luozewy L290E7T ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E4080T
98951£Sk £2/21/L
52'98 £20Z/91//0 €£202/91/40  €202/91/L0 uadp tAeuds Ay ‘uozewy 1$92920 ANYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
989STESH ‘£2/2T/¢
¥Z7°69 £20T/91/20 €202/9T/L0  £TOR/9T/L0 uvadg  'sdjyd joued !uozeuly Z-0bTZE6H MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E4080T
9895 TESH
‘EL/ET/L idwe
¥ 1ET £Z02/9T//0 €202/91//0 €20Z2/91/L0 uadp "Jue) ysy ‘vozewy 0005956 3NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+08017
9B9STESE '£T/02/9
£6°512 £Z0Z/0E/90 €20Z/91/£0 £20E/91/L0 vadQ !ysnuq 'doods {uozeury 628EE6E ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
salddng Buyesado - 00'zTS M9 Nalyo
UBWIYILUT P DL [RWINY 007 ¢d - B0 Justipedag gng
2AIBSBI 15204 - 7€ Jusunetlag
00Z IQIN ~ TET Puhy
UNOWY 82I0AU] 318 JUBWWARY  3]B() Pansisy 3ed 179 1 aNg  ANeQ SN0AN]  UOSERY PIPH sMers L0IIOLDSA] DI0AU] ‘ON AI0AUR AOPUBA
ppouy|jf ‘Gumod) purgsg oy
PLUSIT
£2/T€/40 - €2/10/£0 9buey 31eQ 9NQ 10AU] 9AIISII]
1/ 12101

Aq dV - 9911WIWO0) BAIDSDId 159104:86300T W4



£€ Jo a7 30ed

Wd 0b:Zb:2T £202/£0/80 U0 Ayeg peis Aq uny

T19°€£8°21% 9/ SUGHDESUR | S310AU] s|eing sanddng ButyesadQ - 00 ZTS [19)=p 12000
L0°T6E £Z0Z/IE/LD  £TOT/iEf0  EROZ/TE/ZO uado aanpaud [ewiue T//69T6EE VYMOI 0J5AS - 08L01
69°€5¢ ETOZAIE/LD  £202/1E/20  £TOZ/TE/LO uadp 2onpoid [ewiue £STSOT6EE ¥YMOIL 0JSAS - +080T
989STESK ‘E2/TT/¢L =
|¥APA £T0Z/12/L0  E20ZITR/L0  £202/12/L0 uadp  luswajddns luozewy L1THOES ¥NVE TYNOILYN d10 - E0ST
05/90ESh
‘€e/vifo s
SH'1ZE £707/0E/90 EZOZ/OZ/¢0  £TOZOZ/LO uadp ‘wued y@uD 1y doL 06EEL9 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
05290€sk ‘£2/12/9
1802 £20Z/0E/90 EROT/0T/L0  £202/0Z/L0 uadg sy jrwy lduipaquilg §5/6¥9507 ANVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EH0B0T
05290£Sk
‘£z/62/9 S
9z'avb £202/0E/90 ETOT/OT/L0  ETOZ/OT/L0 usdp  fuueq 1eyauD jeH doi 0£99%1 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E+080T
05£90€54
£2/9/L siemery
18°04 £202/02/20  €20T/0T/L0  ETOZ/OT/LO uadg UG IaupRquulL 0BZ65950T YNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £40801
DSZ90ESY
‘ET/TT/L s)uspol
STELL £20Z/0T/L0  €£e0Z/oT/en  £ToT/oz/io uadp u32014 [04d JUBPOY 9T96ZLE WNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - E#080T
05/90£SH
‘gefer/s spus
S5°1ZE £202/0Z/0 £TOZ/UZ/L0  ETOZ/OZ/LO uado  ‘wied 11D 1eH doL 653719 MNYE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
9/'92 £Z0Z/61/.0 £TOZ/GT/L0  EZOZ/GT/L0 uado aw .v_mo_n_ yes 950482 NI SNASI3HL - 516401
x [odas ‘yes
06'0LT £Z0T/61/L0 ETOZ/6T/40  £T0Z/6T/L0 uadp  >pou ‘Buippaqg (ewue B6ZE508 NI SNISI3HL - 5T6£01
LE'T6b €Z0Z/6T/L0 €T0Z/61/L0  £TOZ/6T/i0 uadp 3anpoud jewnue 0T0/STHEE YMOI OJSAS - #0801
ZI'EEE £Z0Z/6Y/L0 E£TOZ/6T/L0  €£20T/6T/L0 uadQ anpoud ewwue 9Z6T9T6EE YMOI 0DSAS - 08201
££796ZSH '€T/0T/L
08" bbb £70Z/61/0  E£TOZ/GY/L0  E£TOT/6T/L0 uvadQg  !pass sselb Juozewy 6E£78906 WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4+080T
EET96TSE TET/0T/L
SO0k £r0e/61/t0  €T0T/61/20 £20T/61/L0 usdo ‘ajen Bop luozewy +906991 WNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £6080T
£E796TSY
‘£Z/11/£ 'sayddns
£9'657 £202/61/40 €Z0T/6T/L0 ECOZ/61/L0 usdp lewlue luozewe 5985059 MNNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
EETT96ESE 'EL/LT/L
0566k £202/61/20 €T0R/6T/L0  £20Z/61/L0 uadp  !sbeq taded !uozewy L122408 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - 40807
£ETI6ZSP
‘€Z/ET/L ‘loyoe
86°T1 £202/61/¢0 €z0Z/61//0 £202/61/20 uado Buigaru Juozewy 0£86899 MNYE TYNOLLYN O70 - £4080T
£E08£25Y ‘ET/ST/9
fuey 'susW|pLod
b9'SL £Z02/0E/90 E£TOT/6T/Z0  ETOZ/6T/LD uado ‘aunuesodni ‘uewiem 6VIETY ¥NvE TWNOILYN 910 - EFOBOT
sayddng Bunesadp - 00"Zz§ (1P 1o
JUIWYNIUF ] BIE] [BwWiuy 007 d4 - B0 JUSpeleg qig
AAINSAL 158404 - TE W elpedagg
007 eIy - TET Pung
IUNOLWY BDI0AU] aieqd u:m:;mm a2 Pailelay ojeqd ._\w 3led ang s1eQg 2210AU] uasesy pRPH SNRIG .._D_E_._umm.n_ 210AU] T 30ALT JOPHUIDA
mowy]] ‘Aauno;y pueye] Y20y
PLISKT
€Z/1£/40 - £2/10/.0 2buey 81RQ 9NQ 3DI0AU] Ub,.ﬂowu.-nm
1/ 15910,

Aq dv - 9913 1WWO0D) SAISS3Id 159404:86300T WA




£€ Jo 07 =bed

Wd 0b:2+:2T £20Z/£0/80 UD ApR3 DEJS AQ uny

030

v0LZHESE
*€Z/E1/9 ‘uonens)bas
00°005 €zoz/oe/90 geoz/et/io  £Z0E/6T/L0 usdp  8dUaIRUOD U OdTa 0811 JANYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €40801
GR9STESYH
‘£2/9/L ‘uonegsital
L6'0TH £202/ST/L0  ETOZ/ST/L0  EZOT/S1/L0 uadp JUBIYUOL Iy FAZ4 1 JANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
uonesnp3 g bulties} - gorDEY L1 PAllD
66°65% T SUOHIESUE | SHOAU| S[EILL S|euuy 007 - DO'EZS IIB1RP 139000
9895TESH
*£2/82/9 ysy oA
6665 £¢0Z/0E/00 £TOZ/Ol//0  £20T/9T/L0 uadp !syuswuonaug dmenby 6L£099 JANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
slewuy 00Z - 00°BZS |V19p WOl
17°595'1$ 8 SUo1)suRL axnal] SHEI0L 000°TS sopun dinb] 3 sjoe] jjews - 0o y7S peisp afyo
989STESE 'E2/TT1/L
08°2L £202/1T/L0  £T0T/NZiL0  £202/12/20 uadp 'paIs mous [uozewy 6121988 ANVE TWNOLLYN d10 - E4080T
EE08/2SH '£T/5T/9
ug} "sJuAWIpUDD
b6'LS £C0C/0E/90 £20Z/61/20  £z0T/6T/L0 usdo ‘auiwesoan|b ‘pewleam 6PTET9 ANVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
98951ESh ‘£T/EL/9
00°€E £202/0L/90 €TOZ/OT/¢0  £20Z/91/r0 uado ‘Aljop ‘uozewy Trb6ELT JINVE I¥NOLLYN Q10 - £b080T
989STESH
‘gefLefo ‘siabueyd
91'9%b £20Z/0E/90 EZOZ/91/L0  E£20Z/9T/L0 usdo BJAWRD JuoZewy B TA ] ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
989STESE
‘E2/s/¢ taeos Bop
6¥°£79 £202/ST/L0 €TOT/ST/Z0  £Z0Z/ST/LD uado pajujed isnid sajeds 8v66b ANYE WYNOLLYN 470 - €6080T
989STESY ‘£2/6/¢
1) 38U Huswdinby
009gzZ £202/ST/L0  €eoR/ST/i0  €ZOT/ST/M0 uadQ D [eWuy 1-81294 ANYE TYNOLLYN 010 - €+080T
98951ESk '£2/9//
(26'9€} EZOZ/ST/L0  €20Z/51/L0  £Z0Z/ST/L0 uadp ‘punjas xe} ‘snyd sapeds 865¢ ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - E4080T
££796T5h
‘gef8e/o sy0
b6'BES £202/0E/90 €ZOT/ZT/L0  £ZOZ/2N/LD uad) ped ‘ajdoad %307 ayL FI0ZdT ANVE IYNOLLYN G710 - 40801
000°T$ +apun dinb3 g sjool Hews - go*bes p o
AN X4 T SUOKH RS ] adI0AL] s|el ) sapddng asueuapnely /heday - 9o ETS Helop 1eilqo
9895 TESE ‘£2/82/9
b1 £C0Z/0E/90  EZ0Z/91/L0  £ZoZ/av/i0 uadp Isped wnniea !uczewy LbT260T JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
sanddng ssveuaquig/neday - QO E£ZS (e Palgo
JUBUWIYILILG 77 BIED |BUWIUY 007 g - GO (U qnig
INIDSAI 50104 - 7L Jenupvidog
00Z IQRIN - TET pHH
JUNROWY 82I0AU]  3]B(Q JUBLUARY 38 PaAIEIay ENIG) 8leQ 3Ng |k 0AU[  UOSEDY PIBH SIENS oIS} aDioAu] T ERL A0PUBA
vouyy|f dumos puersy oy

€2/1E/£0 - £2/10/£0 @buey a1eQ anQg axoAU]

1/9

Aq dv - 991WIWI0D BAIDSDId 1S3104:86300T W4

PLYSIq
JATISII]
JS2I0]




££ Jo 1z abed Wd 0b:7H:ZT £202/£0/80 uo Ape3 peys Ag uny

mo.mw £ SUONTPSHR ] AHOAU] S[0) |PARLL - OD'EED _zzm.: tm:._o %
££T96ZSY
'ETIET/L 'san
0oz ETOC/6T/20  €20Z/6T/L0  £20Z/6%/40 uadp  -JIe HJIoMBIALBS 5D T-£2€TL MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - E¢080T
£E£79675b
'£T/ET/L 'sB
61 £202/6T/L0 €T0T/6T/20 £20T/61/L0 uadp  -l(e HIoMIDIARS D5D £2ETL MNvE TYNOLLYN A0 - EF080T

£ET96TSY 'ET/ET/L
‘leaww-yo doip jewjue
22 4 £zZ0T/6T/L0 ETOTZ/6T/20 £T0T/61/40 uadp ‘sq1e3 g auRyeD 86911Z MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £E+0801
13aRL) - 0P EET 019D 12900

LETRTS T SHORIESUR ) GH0ALT S{EI0 ), SUOIIEDILUNUWDD) - O'ZES 10180 1200
(£6'C) ETOT/OE/O0  €£T0T/BT/L0  £20T/82/L0 uadQ dJZEIT/STTO0 ZNEZOT-90¥3A  GNNA IVHINID SYIUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
£E€796Z5b
£2/11/¢ buddiys
02921 gzZ0z/6T//0  £TOT/6T/L0  £T0Z/6T/L0 uadp Asdosdau lewiue Hgpad  GTBTS-E6L-S MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - Eb080T
SUDIIEIUNWKIOD -~ 00 ZED Nl 1lUd
18°669°12% g SUOIPISLEE | B0AUT S|R10f SAALDS |RUDISSICId - 00 TE9D 1)) 122(a0
9895TESH
'€2/12/9 ‘M@0
00°0SE £202/0E/90 £Z0T/1E/Z0  €£20Z/TESLO uado  yleay 'SIHHIA SIHdY £2129 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - EPOSOT
9ROSTESH '£2/01/L
{Bujwng yooy
00041 gzoz/Te/L0  €LoT/1E/L0  €20T/1e/L0 wadg  'BulsouysaloH plemag 8£01 ANVE TWNOILLYN G0 - E408DT
989STESE [E2/01/2
{10)2e0U0D JULNIUUD
05°b68't £202/91/L0 €20Z/91/L0 €TOZ/OT/L0 uado Bunynsuoy Jebpal 6000 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - E608OT
$08ST 0
00'bET £202/S1//0  €£20Z/S1/£0  £ZOZ/ST/L0 uadp  uofieynsuod |mo 3ibea -90£202-t SOLLSONSVIQ HJ3LNY - 9E£90T
YIALNAD YYD
ZE 1686 £202/0E/90 €20T/11/20  €20Z/T1/L0 uado SRIIASSS 1A ThbibY ABYNIYZLAA ATIWYS WYWINY - 025901
YALNID JuvD
69°b08'0 £202/0E/90 €£20T/11/20 EZOZ/TT/L0 uado S3IIAIBS5 19N 612549 AYYNIYILIA AWV TVWINY - 0£690T
SDIAIDG |EUOISS3)O0Id - DO TED 1P 100
L6 0T+ TS € SUTHIIRSUL D] <A <110 WoReInpy B Bulwes) - O OES ep 100D
9895TESH
'£2/01/¢ ‘vonensibal
00°008°1 £T02/12/60  €202/12/20  £eozfie/io uadp  3uas3u0d (] Od13 1-08T1 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
uopeanp3 g Buiuiel) - OD°0E9 e Palan
JUBLILILILG 1R DIED |EWlUY 007 dd - 80 1B quig
ANIDSAUG 153104 - TE W Lpndag
007 eIy - TET PUny
JUNOLUY 9210AU] 218 JUauiied 21eQ panslay 2120 1/ 2jeg anQ  3jeg 2oloAl] | LosEay PlRH SMEIS LIDRAUISA TOALL| *ON 8210AU] 10PUDIA
nouy] Ko prep) oy
INI)ST
€2/1€/£0 - £2/10/.0 =2buey 9)2Q ang 2210AU] utww.ouum.ﬂ

1/9 15910
Aq dV - 99731WIW0) dAI9S3Id 3S2104:86300T W4



£€ 0 ge abey

Wd 0b: 22T £202/20/80 U0 Apeg PRIS Ag uny

00'pL2'e

58'8£6'6

a'E61'p

0Z°96p

6L 'E68%

P S —

L8'SE

(44,

66'67
S¢or
86°91
86'421

00'94%

—_—

00'9L

PI'669'Eh$
b 1E$

o' TE

£202/61/40

£202/0£/90

£202/0€/90

£20Z/67/L0

© SUOCH IBSURL| a3l0AL]

£202/0E/90

£20Z/0L/90

£Z0Z/0E/90
£20Z/0E/90
E£20Z/0E/90
g202/21/40

T SUDIRSHRLL SDI0ALIT
£202/0£/90

TOT SUOI) ESUBI]L FHOA
T SUEH} RS SN0AUJ

gzoz/er/io

£Z0Z/61/20  ECOT/ET/L0

£202/6T/L0  £202/61/L0

£202/61/L0  £202/61/L0

£202/61/20  £202/61/L0

s | saqddns Bupessdo - 00°7zS (e Palgg

£20Z/61/L0  €£20Z/61/L0

ET0Z/61/L0 £20T/61/L0

£202/91/L0  £Z0z/91/c0
£T0Z/2T/L0 £202/21/C0
£20Z/TT/E0  £eoz/Tiii0
£20Z/21/L0  E202/21/L0

sjEjuL sepddng 22140 - 00°TZS 12D Lalg

£coe/ez/io  feoz/oE/io

S[210L JUSLIYILIL 7B 34D [BWILY 00Z d4 - §0 Jauniedag gng

S|EJRL S|RIBY - DOTBEY B8P 1RGO

EZ0Z/T1/L0 £eoefzi/i0

69118ETSH ‘£2/E/2 =
uadp *SWwal 1eya) {ojuyey TZ0EIM ANVE TYNOLLYN 710 - £48501
69181£5h
‘€2/b/L WY leyas
uado *[BUONBLISIV g §55£69 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
69T8IESE
‘€e/elL sway
usdo  nesas ‘wodAoie)saly 16891 JNVE T¥NOLLYN 070 - 50801
6918IEShH
‘€£2/9/¢ 's)uawiewo
uadp ‘aud papsau £LT4x ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £pDBDT
senddns asipueyiaw doys 19 - S9°7ZS v 2 Palgo
6918TESH
‘ge/eefg 'so)ddns
uadp doys Yib ‘uozewe ZYBETTO ANVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £60801
6918TESH ‘uoqqu
pled diysiaquiatu
uadp ‘SWBISAS JuouLap E69BD0SA ANVE TYNOLLYN A70 - £40801
98951£Sh
‘£z/ze/a 's1puuds
uado 180py ‘uozewy TZ0OEL6P ANYE TWWNOLLYN 010 - ER0SOT
££2962SP ‘€2/12/0
uadp ‘Splepueq {uozewy 850606¢ ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E+0801
EEZ96ZSPIET/eZ/9
uado  fesed auoyd ‘uozewy T184109 JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - EF080T
£ECI6TSY 'E€T/L/L
uadg  ‘ade) jdiada: ‘uozewy 9TZrbo6 JNYE IWNOLLYN Q10 - Ep0S0T
salddns Gupedado - po zzs reyon Palgo
uadp Jaded IT1-EZNS ONISYHIUNG SYTUL-NIWYD - £LEPOT
s31ddns asuio - 00 TZS (ol 1P8fo
vagensiunupy - 9T b edog ong
ETETO6TSH

EZf9/¢ \yuow
9-|EJURJ Japunia
uadp  !Addng jeoipaly ssoy BEGZET JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
sjeuay - DO6EY Pl Pl
juawyaliug g a4ed jewuy 007 d4 - 80 Jusuuedac ong
INBSAUd 153404 - 7€ Junbedag
007 IGRIN - TET purid

WINOWY Do1GAU]

1B UaWARd 3] PaARIRY 31eq 1/

Jeq ang  @)eq aHoAU]

€T/T1E/L0 - £2/10/20 abuey ajeqg ang J210AU]

1/9

EREE uondiisag adtoAl[ *ON a8IgAU] FRIET
soug]] Snmo]y puepy ooy

PLOSI
SAIISIIJ

1S910,]

Aq dV - 99RIWLUO0) DAI9SAId 359104:86300T W4



£€ Jo £z abeg Wd Ob:ZH:ZT £202//0/80 U0 Ale3 1De3s AQ uny
£ET96TSY
‘£Zfa1/fo 'sboy
€6 £70Z/05/90 EZOZ/LT/Z0  ceozfet/io uadp  aA) Jo Buiddiys ‘xapad £2919 JNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - Eb0BOT
£E796TSY o
‘£2/81/9 f1aLIzM| 3
bEHOY £202/0€/90 ETOZ/TT/L0  ETOZ/TT/LO usdo ‘auoyd 'WodeIpaly EZDZBIS SNV TYNOLLYN Q10 - Eb080T
££7967SY
‘gz/ezfo ‘dmps
£6'848 £202/0E/90  E20Z/2T/L0 £202/21/L0 usdg  I3usen ARl Y £20ZE09 YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EFOBOT
SUDRENUNWWI T - 00°CES [IP1R) 130000
mﬁ.homw T SUDIPIPLSURS |, & 0a] 5810 | S2dIARG nmco_mwmﬁo._n -00'TED __Em:.- .u.r.?_o
mm__qm___._., umm.* uonejjeaued
Wodxa [ewue ZN
ST°208 £20Z/11//0 EZOZ/TT/L0  €20T/T1/L0 uadg feuopewdu] JuesIBW  £7// b6/T#2d 00Z IBVIN-HSYD ALL3d - 96EbOT
SDIIAIBS [CUOISSD0L] - OPTED |IRIeP 1alg0
00°262'14 T SLONAISHO LY 2D0AMN S0 L worEInp3 g GuiuieIg - GOTOED 119 1200
S5e2
00°262'T £202/0€/90 €20T/82/L0  €202/82/L0 usdD  18-Q3v/ddD/PIe 151y or11092Z SSOUD A3H NVIIYAWY - E0TO0T
uoeinpl ;g buniea) - pO'OES PELP 110D
00°652% € SUONINSULIL QII0AH S| saseyng pood - pptazs eep palqo
0086 £202/0T/L0 EROT/0Z/L0  E2OT/0T/L0 uadp Jayem uo|eb § £79/LTL ONLINAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TEZ0T
00°2L £202/5T/¢0  ETOT/S1/L0  ETOZ/ST/LO uadp Jajem uo|eb § LbSLLTL ONLLNBIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £LTEZ0T
00°F8 £L0Z/11/£0  EZOT/TT/L0  €Z0Z/NT/L0 uado Jajem uojeb § 69bLLCL ONLLNBIYLSIA NOSNHOI - £TEZOT
SISEYING POO.1 - GOAZS Pl a0
+1°E8TS Z SUDIDPSURLY SHOAL] 510 ) 00O'TS Japun dinbg g sjoo) [IRWS - QO'HZS 19D 10310
66°9b EZOT/OE/90 EZ0Z/TE/L0  E20Z/E/LD uadp Pums od g {2911 MNVE IWNOLLYN a10 - £60801
a5noy Jjed
ST'9ET ETOZ/IE/L0  €20Z/TE/L0  £Z0T/1E/L0 uadQ e uod 553008 S53RNM ELBTTXN NI ANIWNYIA0D MAD - 0EED0T
000'T$ 42pun dinb3 g 5|00 [lRwWE - gOHZS (R13p 123Y0
F9'B60°TZS g SUONIPSURL] H0AU] siein | salddns aspueyasaw doys Yo - §9°7zs [Lap walqn
9/°SEb'T £r0z/61/L0 £20Z/6T/L0  £ZOT/6T/i0 uadp  @sipueysaw doys Yk £Z/0SHPNI DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3AOHY - 060401
69TBTIESE
'£T/ET/9 'sA0)
b9 LS EZOT/0E/90 E£TOZ/6T/L0  ETOZ/61/L0 uadp  |IE3R ljBuR|d aunieN o9r5109 JNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - EbOBOT
69TBIESH
‘€7/0z/9 ‘swayl 1n21
bO'GTL £Z02/0E/90 E£ZOZ/GT/L0  £20Z/61/L0 uadp :lNUBANGS pue YD Jav 199E71 ANV TYNOLLYN G0 - £6080T
6918TESH
‘£z/oc/e sway
Hejed ; |euonewlsul
16'96% EZTOT/OE/90 EZOZ/6T/LD  ETOT/6T/LD uadp sapeys 109 12089 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
saijddns asipueydsaw doys Yo - §O°TZS iiep 10
UOIHAISIUIUPY - DT st qng
BAIBSAI 358404 - Z€ WU
007 I IN - TET Ny
UNOWY SDDAL] DIB(] JUDIAB DIB(] paAmday 3led /9 a1eg eng o2leq \JI0AL]  U0SEaY PIBH SNiEYS UoRANISA FHOAUT DN @H0AL] IGTER
nou|I ‘uno;) puegs] oy
u—uﬁhammh—

£Z/1E/£0 - £2/10/20 20uey :eqg ang a210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - sonIWwWo) dAI3S3Id 153104:86300T WL

JAIISAIJ
JS310



£€ Jo ¢ abey

Wd Ob:2H:2T £202/£0/80 uc Ape3 Deig AQ uny

a1°'0L£'1$ G SHOI ESURL ] BI0AL] 5|0 L [BRJDERNL0D apISIND - 00 b9 P a0
N
19457 EZ0Z/BT/L0  ETOZ/BZ/LO  £T0Z/BT/LO uadp $HO0ISZIN0 €207 TNC SdW Sdid SYTHL-NIWYD - SEEL0T
98°002 ET0Z/ST/L0  €20Z/ST/L0  £20Z/ST/LO uadp $334 Ajyow IPH0ST-1S NOLLYHOQY0D SLINIOSY - BZRBOT
G9IBTESH 3
‘Eg/s/L luondudsgns
66°6T £202/61/40 €ZOZ/6T/L0  E€20Z/6T/L0 uado Jpd laqopy  BE0ZDS6bT ANYE WNOELYN Q0 - E4080T
69TBIESY ‘£2/0T/L
{asea| sujpew
00°6b2 €20Z/61/L0  £20Z/6T/LD  £202/61/L0 uadp  abesod !Bulseal gd  TOGEZTS0TE JNVE WNOILLYN Q10 - £4080T
69T8TESY £2/TT/L
fanusaall ssaud
6929 £20Z/0E/90 EzOT/eT/i0  £20Z/6T/L0 uadg Auuad fusp Auuad ayl £C0Z-+2TH ANYE WNOLLYN d10 - £H080T
|BENIIE[UO) BPISIND - 00 b o (1t)aD 1algp
05°2e$ T SUDIPESURI] 90MI] (R S[eIuUay - DO'BED pelop 1elgo
Juawdinba
0572 £202/0E/90 £ZOR/TT/L0  £ZOR/TT/L0 usdQ  (ejuad Jajem uoyeb g ZT6806T ONILNAIYLSIA NOSNHOC - £TEZ0T
SJEIUDY - (O'GED 1P} 13410
06°/5b% T SUOIIRSURLE 3D10AU] 5(E101 SuRUaRLeR 1§ sieday - oo’ RES 1P 13D
6918TESH
£zl ft ‘shedal Jajund
06°LSb EC0Z/6T/L0  €20Z/61/L0 f£roz/6T/L0 usdQ 39§ sWwaysAs eaog SLEPETT ANVE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
aauvuuley B snedoy - 0O*RED |13y 1l
19°06b% T SUMESURT] D0A] speye] Bunedydng g Huuld - 00°SES (R0D 1D8l0g
19°06% ETOZ/TE/L0  EZOZ/TE/20  €20T/TE/LO uadp e} e TE T E] £8ZTBE 0D SNIINLOVANNYIW VIIVOIY - 0SZEOT
Bueaydng 1 Bunuild - QU SEY ttyep Palnn
8t'B0ES 2 SULH} W2SUERL) DHOAU] sRin) Bulysijgnd - g0TvED Eep 1800
6918TESH '£2/82/9
‘uondudsans lewa
00'562 EZOZ/OE/I0  €202/61/£0 €202/61/L0 uadp  wadPejuciueisuc) £28¢9 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £E4080T
69T8TESY £2/2/L
Bb'El £202/0E/90 £ZOZ/6T/L0 ETOZ/61/L0 usdp  'pe Buupy oogadey L6206921 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
Buystiand - 00" bE9 1eRp 10
PI'STS TS 9 SUOH HSURIS DI0AL] SjE 0L SUOREIUNLUIOD ~ 0O 'TED PEIHY 11900
et £C0Z/0L/90 €Z02/82/70 c£e0T/BT/e0 uado dIZEITLSTI00 ZNEZOZ-90Y3A  ANN TYHINID SYIHL-NIIWYD - S9CH0T
7Z47925b
‘gz/gz/9 ‘abejsod
596 £20Z/0E/90 E£ZOT/0C/i0  €TOT/0T/I0 uadp -HadaJ Juelt 545 788297 ANVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £+0801
££29625H
‘Ez/E1/9 ibuddiys
59'S £20Z/0E/90  €20T/CT/L0  EZOZ/TI/LO uadp  Jeyjeay ybea !sdsn 06£799 ANVE TYNOLLYN G710 - EPOBOT
SUGREIUNWLLOD ~ GO'ZEY 13 el
UoneISHHLLPBY - 0T Juaeiag gng
BAIasald 15304 - TE jnuipedag
a0Z IgeIN - TET pundg
JUNCWY BOIUAU] 318 JUsilARYd  31RQ [RAIRI3Y 2ed 1/ 310 ong  BEQ 8dI0AU]  UOSE3Y PleH SMBIS UodUS3q 9210AU] ‘ON SHOAUY J0PUDA
#rouy]|1 ‘dnmo) purpy oy
pLISIq
£2/1€/£0 - £2/10/£0 8buey 338Q 3nQ N0AU] 9AX2891(

1/9

Aq dV - 29131UWI0D) BAIDSIId 1S9404:86300T NS

JS330]



£€ 40 57 abed Wd 0b:ZbZT £202/£0/80 Lo A3 pers Aq uny
laueap
£9°7¢L £Z0Z/1E/£0  €20Z/1E/L0  €ZOR/TE/LO uadp ulesp ‘sfamoy saded V056902 02 AddNS NYILSIM 13D - 9697101
ysiuy Ju) JyAnAjed o
‘1302 3de) "sbes =}
FAR " £208/12/L0  £20T/1E/e0  £T0R/12/L0 uadp Bujuesp-saiiddns doys £I8EY INI SAUYNAW - 264201
9£0/928Y cT/ElL
81°9 £T0Z/0Z/L0  €£202/0T/L0  €20T/OT/LO0 uadp ‘1efiaula tuozeury TSbEPPO MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EF080T
Jauea[d urlp ‘sjpmoy
65°SHE'T £202/0Z//0 €Z0Z/0Z/L0 EZ0Z/0Z/L0 uadp Jaded ‘siauy ued 056902 03 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LYIYD - 9E9TOT
£102b2Sk -£2/0Ef9
S6°LE £202/0E/90 €20Z/61/¢0 €£T0T/61/L0 uadp  !13yjoos 6ng ‘uozewy SFRTHER WNVE TYNOLLYN A10 - EPOS0T
£102ZH2SH €211/ W
9618 £202/61/¢0 €£Z0Z/61/£0 ETOZ/GT/LC uadp  |Nds Juagqoz !uozewry 6ZHSESL ¥NVE TYNOLLYN d10 - E40801
sa|ddns ysawl
bop pajued ‘sanddns
65779 £202/61/(0 €£20Z/61/0 ETOZ/6T/LD uadp doys ‘uiels Xoap ajbes 06ZeL JNI SQUYNIW - 76/201
abiplpes juswaoeds)
{1°p0T £202/61/¢0  €20Z/61/L0 EC0E/6T/L0 uadg ‘abpuped Juawipss 0LbED INI SAUYNAW - 764207
SRy AlddNS YOLOW dTONYY
£L°SE £Z0Z/61/L0  €LOT/6T/L0  ETOZ/6T/L0 usdp o 'dn aumy ‘Aup L%__ OPToZAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - BHZ001T
sbop
pajuied 1oy Jaquun)
66'67 £702/0E/90 €£20Z/11/40 EZOZ/TT/L0 usdp pajeal) ‘sap 3|ged 00bTH NI SAYVYNIW - TELZOT
TE'E6T EZOZ/TT/Z0  €TOT/TI/L0  E2OZ/TT/L0 usdo ULy 6004159 NI SNINMVH - OE8L0T
S[amo)
99°TEE £Z0T/0E/90 €ZOZ/TT/L0  ETOT/T/LO usdp Jaded ‘decs ‘siawi) ued $S8S0Z 02 AddNS NYILSIM LVIIO - BE9TOT
ATddNS YOLOW a1ONYY
759 EL0Z/1T/20  €£TOZ/T1/20  €20E/T1/40 uadg sleujuua) Jnu Buim - §5ZSTOZAUDS  / SNOLLMNOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8kZ00T
sa||ddns Gunesadg - 00'TZS JR1EP 190
WULUBIUE W SO IDeS = §T Matny o (i
ﬁm.va_.me Tt SUONIBSHEIL DHOMI] “.._Ec._. uoieNnsiunupy - 01 “_._m.._:._mamo ang
00°0% £ SUDHSURIL 9 h0A[ 510 L 666'%-000'TS Juawdinb3 B YT - 00°OL (U1 1PAIA0
theisesy
‘£2/zzfe 'ay Joopino
o0’ EZ0Z/0E/90 EZOZ/OT/L0  £T0Z/OZ/LO uadp Gop pajujed ‘uozewy GEBEEFE ANVE TYNOLLYN g1C - EbOBOT
TheeLesy ‘sefeefo
fueyd uopalod A
00 ETOZ/O0E/0 ETOZ/OZ/L0  £20Z/0T/L0 uadp  Bop paguied luozewy 9ETHILL ¥NVE WNOLLYN Q10 - ££0801
TheTLTSh
{£2fET/9 'sjunow A
00" EZ0Z/0E/90 €2OZ/OT/L0  ETOZ/OL/LO uadp  Gop pajuied Juozewy 6£9bST JNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EF0BOT
666'vS-000'T$ Juswdinby g yiew - 0o*vaz HelEp 13900
UORCIISIKWPY - OT HLIIeC 0 gqng
ARSI 358404 - TE Waurdeq
— 007 IGeIN - TEX JUN.J
UNoWY 3210AU]  91BQ JIOARY 1eq paneiay 21eq 1/ sleg ang 2)eq 2)0AU] Smes HoNdUIS3q SHOA] ‘ON DHOAU[ IOpU3A
sow L ‘KumoD ey 330y
f HUmH—w_AH
€7/1€/20 - £2/10/£0 26uey 21eq anQ 3010AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 )S310,]

Aq dv - 9911WW0) aAIaSId 152.104:86300T W4



££ 40 9z abeq

Wd 0b:Z1i2T £202/£0/80 Uo Ape3 DeIS Aq uny

1 02
rCIT ETOT/OE/90 €702/B2/L0  c£zoz/eziLo uadp VOE Joxealg 00°80T90b0T0S  ATddNS D1YLOIT3 QIAIHONINAS - BSBE0T
1 02
b6'6F1 £20Z/0E/90 €202/8C/L0  £L0Z/REfL0 uadp V05 1232310 00°£965060T0S  ATddNS DIMLIINI QIALHONIYAS - 9SEE0T
9E0L925k ‘ET/ET/9 =
‘Med J3ueap wnnaea
0L'0€ £20Z/0E/90 EZOZ/OZ/L0  £Z0Z/0T/L0 uadp ‘uonesodio) sewp3 00ZbE MNVE TYNOLLYN T10 - E6DS0T
9£0/92Sk €2/61/9
T EZOZ/OE/S0 £202/02/40 €T0Z/0Z/L0 uadQ ‘3 siedar 54 luozewy 8790£8¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN G170 - E408S0T
9E0/975b
€T/ e
99°58 £20Z/0E/90 €202/0%/40 £zOZ/0Z/L0 uadp 2326 I3ouay sonoon 12894 T4H YNV TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
9£0/92Sbk ‘€2/22/9 N
86'€S £202/0E/90 E£20Z/0Z/t0  €Z0Z/0T/L0 uadD  piingaJ [euun !uozeuwry bEOGZEY MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £6080T
9E£0£9ZSb ‘£T/b/e
B6'61 EC0Z/0T/L0 £2Z0T/OT/i0  €20R/0T/i0 uadp  !ssgny Jauuy ‘uozewy 9Er/065 ANVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
9E0L9ZSk
‘£zizn/e ‘sped
Sb'8b1 £202/0¢/i0  €ZOZ/OZ/LO  E2OZ/OT/L0 uadp uren saply adueyd TSEZED MNVE TYNOLLYN 01O - £4080T
sal|ddns ysaw
Bop pajuied ‘sayddns
00°¥S £20Z/61/£0 €£zoz/61/L0  £T0Z/61/L0 usdQ doys ‘ujels yoop 3jbea 06ZEb INIT SQUYNIW - 764201
winge
|20D1eYd ‘Buijjds uaas
0L°2E £20Z/61/£0  £zZoe/eT/i0  £Z0Z/6t/iD uadg  -sayddns sieday m__ume 189¢h INI SQYYNIW - 26201
op 2|bea
66'2b1 ET0Z/61/L0 £F0T/61/40  €ZOT/6T/I0 uadg .oy sayddns Buiuels #59€k NI SQHYNIW - 26£Z01
bE b E20Z/S1/20 €20T/ST/L0  £20R/ST/Z0 uado s3||ddns seda. T#£92901 0D A1ddNS MUYI-43LSYIWOW - ET£Z0F
0Z°€S £202/S1/40 €20Z/ST/L0  ETOZ/ST/L0 uado saddns L_MM__E BZHHOZTIOWTI 02 TYNILSYH - 0F600T
5aljddns
66°L £202/T1/40 €ZOT/TT/L0  €zOZ/TT/L0 uado  Jledas yuis weq oujyl 009z INI SQUYNIW - 264201
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYV
90851 £20Z/1T/20  €TOT/TTfL0  £202/11/L0 uado sayddns sedarped Job  90TI9ZAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISTY OLNY - 852001
AlddNS YOLOW dTONYY
[H8 £T0Z/TT/40 E€ZOZ/TT/Z0  €202/1T/L0 uado sl loleb  OT509ZAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIJFE OLNY - 862001
safjddng asueusjutely fyeday - 0O'EZS UI9D »algo
12'£50°'v% QT SLCA} IBSLES | SNOAL sip1oL. saljddng BupesadQ - 00°'2ZS (W12 1000
Jaaes asoy ‘adejs
£T0bT £20Z/TE/LD  E202/TE/£0  E20Z/TE/LD uado  uapueb ‘Jxue|g ume) 4§43 INI SQUYNIW - 264201
8165 £20Z/TE/L0 €T0Z/TE/Z0  €20Z/TEfLD uadp saj|ddns doys PEERD ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
Japunds ‘asoy
56'2L £20C/1E/LD  €TOT/TESL0  £zOR/1E/L0 uadg Aynp ‘asoy Jjecs bbb INI SQUYNAW - 264201
safjddng Buitesado - oo'zes (110 Palyo
aduruR U /SaI|BEY - BT Uaururdag gng
BAIISDU 353404 - £ Jraurpedag
00Z 1QRIN - TET Pung
WUNOWY 830AU]  3JBQ JUBWAR] 218G PRADIRY 2®g /o QJeQ ang  =3¢Q 9oioAu]  woseay pIRH SNIE)G uofduissg) @310Auf "ON 2TI0AU] JOPUBA
sjoups “Asnnon puepry oy
JLISI(T
£2/1€/40 - £2/10/£0 3bued 33eQ BN 9210AU] 9A.1959.1d
1/9 15930

Aq dV - @91W0) DAI9SId 1S8104:86300T W4



£€ Jo /2 abed Wd 0F:Zb 21 £20Z/20/80 UO Alle3 D)5 Ag uny

£z/8z/9 - ASHENT AYMYHLYH
TE'6ET £20Z/0E/00 ET0T/9T/L0  ETOZ/9T/L0 usdo E€Z/0E/S ‘9T0E9-02LZL ZN €290 0TLLL JUIHSNY3E / NVOTUIWVALIW - 592201
£2/82/9 - ADHANT AYMVHLYH
LE'BLY £20Z/0E/90  £202/9Z/10 E£20Z/92/L0 uado £7/0E/S ‘B0D89-0E8TH ZN £290 DEBTH FYIHSNY3E / NYIIHIWVAIW - 592491
gz/az/o - ADYANT AVYMVYHIPH
08'629 €T0Z/OE/00  £202/9Z/L0  ETOZ/OT/LO usdo €Z/0E/S ‘LORET-TREDF ZN £290 T8EOY TUIHSHY3E [ NYIIUSWYVAIW - 592401
£z/8e/9 - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
87°48E £70Z/0E/90 £20T/9T/L0  ETOZ/9T/LO uadD £Z/0€/s ‘60058-055LE ZN £290 055L€ JUIHSHYTE / NYOTHAWVAIW - 552401
£z/ge/o - ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
68'E9T €T0Z/OE/90 £20T/9T/i0  ETOZ/9T/L0 uadp  €Z/0E/S ‘TOOPT-TEOLE 2N £290 TEDLE TUIHSHY3S / NVIIHIWYAIW - 592401
£e/8z/o - ADYIANT AYMYHLYH
60°2ST £T0Z/0E/90 £2Z02/9T/t0 EZOZ/9T/L0 uadD £Z/0E/S ‘PDOPS-TZTTE ZN £290 TLT11€ JUIHSHY3F / NVYITUIWVAII - 592207
gz/ae/o - ADY3NT AVMVYHLVH
ObE62 £20Z/0E/90 £202/92/L0 ETOT/9T/L0 usdo £2/0€/S ‘bODS9-TEEHZ ZN £290 TEEHT FUIHSHYAS / NVIIHIWVAIW - 594201
£2/82/9 - ADHINT AYMYHLVH
T6°LT £Z0Z/0E/90 €£20Z/9T/L0 EZOZ/9T/L0 uado €Z/0E/S ‘BO00OS-0EETZ 2ZN £290 DEETZ FHIHSHYAY / NVITHAWYAIW - 592201
fzfaeio - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
8£°8ES £20Z/0E/90  €T0Z/9T/{0 ETOZ/9T/LO uado £Z/0E/S 19Z04E-044b0 ZN £290 044H0 JUIHSHY3S / NVOIHIWVAIW - 594401
$321A195 ANIIN NN - 00°LES P Ll
91°Zb% T SUITESULY ) 3HOAU] ZE 0] SUOIIeNUNWIe) - 90ZE9 IPID 122100
91°Zt £202/0E/90 £202/8E/L0  €TOZ/BT/LO uadp dIZEITLSTTON ZNEZOZ-90W3A  ONNJ TVYINTD SYIUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
ELOIEHUNIWOD - QO°ZEQ e} ol
00'0SE4 T SUDNIRSUCE] SHOAUT 5B S3TNANBS |RUD|ISSII0I - DO'TED |B19)1 133(q0
£E296Z5k 'ET//¢ 1MO)
00°05€ £Z0Z/T1/40  ETOT/TI/L0  EROT/ZN/LO uadp oy ‘aup neday 1y OS 5088 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SANAIDG |BUDLSSYOIE - NO'TED NPl 134180
LS5 TH1$ £ SUMBSURI] d20aU] 512100, 000°T$ 4apun dinb3g g sjoo) jjBws - pE LS [T 132090
9£0/975k ‘£2/22/9
86°SE £Z0Z/0E/O0 €T0Z/0C/Z0  EZOT/OT/L0 uadp 'jo0] doys uozeury 0/BE6L0 MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
65°501 £20Z/0E/90 E€TOZ/TT/LO  ETOZ/ITILO uadp unb weoy 960907 0 AlddnS NYFLSIM LVIYD - 9E£9T0T
000°T$ 42pun dinb3 g sjoo jjews - 00'HZS 12D 139000
e 1L2'eS T SUMIPBSLIEL] 32I0AU] =|e10), sa||ddng asusuajuiely fieday - QD ETS elop 13G0
96'1£Z ETOT/TE/LD ETOT/TE/L0  ETOT/IE/LD uadQ ued t-L886 02 SWYTTIIM-NIMYIHS - £9£E07
Iv'EZ8 E20Z/TE/LD  ETOT/TE/LO  ETOT/IENLD uadp syed iojeb »Z9z0T-02 JUNL AFTIVA H3AIY - ZZHEDT
£9'861 ETOZ/IE/LOD  €TOZ/TE/L0  €20T/TE/LO uadp sped LM__M_,.& £25201-20 JUNL AFTIVA H3AIN - 2ZPEOT
sayddns
THOTT £202/1E/¢0  €202/1€/0 EZOZ/IE/L0 uado utels yJap ajbea LyTbb IONI SQUYNAW - 264201
£ (an]
FO'ETT £202/0E/90 f£z0Z/BZ/L0 £20T/8Z/L0 uado VOE 549%€2)9 00°80T90K0T0S  A1ddNS JIY1D3TF OTAHONIYAS - 9S8E0T
[4 o
8z'8s1 £202/0E/90 €20T/BT/L0  £T0Z/8Z/L0 uadg yedjem a3 00°80T90F0I0S  ATddNS JIMAI313 AIIHONEYAS - 958EDT
saljddng axueusjute faedad - 00°£ZS (010D 1Blq0
asueuajue fsaiiaed - g1 kswipedag gns
IAIDSAI 153404 - TE JUanmlaq
00Z QeI - TET pun
JUNOWY B2I0AU]  D18(] JudWAed 2180 paiipday 31eqQ /9 2ieqd and =l a2I0AU]  UOSESY PoH sMels VOR0IS3(] 9:0AU] YEST] JOPLIDA
wouyL Lisma] pure ooy
Jona uwuﬁm
C c = . B
CZ/TE/L0 - £2/10/£0 9buey 21Q anQ 3210AU] IATISII]

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @aR1IwI0) 9AI19S31d 3S0104:86300T WL



££ 40 82 abey

Wd Ob:12b12T £202/£0/80 Uo Apteg 1ejs A uny

1000
9¢'99 EZ0T/OE/90 €20Z/1E/£0  £TOZ/TE/LO uadp  [eIUB) Mes Yo seb -E1Z8S00HT INI STIVANTH 1738NNS - $56£01T
feau=a J1q Jabne 1000 3
66012 ECOZ/0E/90 ETOZ/IE/Z0  ETOZ/IE/LO uadg  ‘sabne ‘;axiw 83a.0u0d -0SSEBZTHT ONI STY.LNIY LTA8NNS - $SBEOT
1000
£0'9S ET0Z/0E/90 £20Z/1E/L0  ETOT/TE/LO uadp 1ejuas sadwey aeld -bLBPEGBET INI STVANTIY 1T3ANNS - bS6EOT
Sle3uay - DO*GEY e3P 1R(q0
29°'to6'cs 8§ 5U01 S0 92I10A0] 5[e0 | B3ueuIWEW 1 SHRdaY - DO BE9 |1P1ep 1Walg0
00°s2T £T0Z/BZ/L0 €20T/8T/0  £20T/82/L0 uado ulelp Jooy Jesp 098691 ONI HJ3L NIVYQ 8389 - bOTOOT
00692 teozfoz/L0  £z0z/oe/i0  £20E/0T/L0 uado lieda) J03eb 95871 0D AY3LLYE B JHLL SIHONH - §8TZ0T
w091 EZOZ/6T/L0  €202/61/40 €Z0T/6T/L0 uadQ sifedal ojpes £Z826784 NOLLVYOdH0D WODVY - S/TE0T
SLE19 E20Z/6T/L0  £202/61/L0 ETOZ/61/L0 uadQ  Hedas yun 3/e uogqb 48596 0D AQvHg I - S0£20T
peayJayieam
a3e|das"Pauuos|p
3fe )
9B'ELE'T £202/0E/90 EZ0Z/ST/L0  £202/51/L0 uado  ‘wab ||eysut g apwoud L1216¢ 02 JI¥L3313 ALID [YL - 909601
00°69¢ £202/51/40  EZOT/ST/L0  £202/51/10 uadp JiedaJ sojeb 95£ST 0D AY3LLYE B J4LL SIHONH - 88/TZOT
a1 ¥antj-Jojow Jalels
6598, £20Z/0E/90 €£20Z/11/¢0 £z202/11/i0 usdo  asedas pue anowad TTEST 0D A¥3L1vd % YLL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
BHT#
00°S9¢ E¢0Z/OE/90  EZOT/TT/L0  E20Z/1T/L0 uadp g dn yd 1oj sse)b EEVID INT ¥2UN3D 3D1AY3IS SSYT19 - ZESTOT
aueu Ui B sIeday - 0O BED VI Ll
9z /29'v$ BT SUGIIIPSURL ) dN0ALY s[2 L saALes AYIGN JNand - 00°ZEI [wiep Lalqo
= £z/ae/a - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
SE'90T ETOZ/OE/I0 €Z02/92/20 €r0Z/9T/L0 usdo £Z/0E/S ‘TTDED-0SHSL ZN £290 OSHS/ FHIHSHY3E / NYDTHIWYAIW - 594407
£e/8z/o - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
96°EE £Z0Z/0E/90 EZOZ/92/L0 £Z02/92/L0 uadp  £2/0E/S 'OTOE9-0KZS. 2N £290 ObTSL FUIHSHHAA / NYIIHIWYAIW - 592401
£z/8e/9 - ADHINT AVMVYHLYH
60°€971 £20Z/0E/90 €£20Z/9Z/¢0  €£20T/92/10 uwadQ  £2/0E/S '6TOL9-0E05, 2ZN E290 OLOSL TUIHSHYIG / NYOTHIWVGIW - S0££0T
£2/82/9 - ADHANI AVMVYHLYH
96°00€ £Z0Z/0E/90  €20T/92/t0  £20Z/92/L0 u=d0o  £Z/0E/S '0TOE9-019%L ZN €290 0T9bL JUIHSHY3A / NVIIHAWVAIW - S9£/07
ge/az/o - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
ST'SLS ECOT/0E/90 €20T/9Z/¢0  £zoZ/9z/LD usdo £2/0E/S ‘6TDES-00bbL 2N £290 D0bHL JUIHSHYAG / NYIIAWYAIW - 592201
gz/ez/e - ADYIANT AVMYHLVH
85661 EZ0Z/0E/90 €£20T/92/e0  £202/92/t0 uadQ EzZ/0E/S !LTOE9-06THL ZN £290 06TH. FHIHSNYIY / NVDITHIWYAIW - §9720T
£2/82/9 - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
£9'ERS £202/0E/90 EZ0Z/oT/i0 £T0OZ/92/L0 uadp E£Z/0E/S 'B10£9-0/LEL ZN €290 0LLEL FUIHSHHTA / NVIIHAWYAIW - 59££0T
£z/8zf9 - ADYANT AYMYHLYH
FZELT €Z0Z/OE/O0  £202/9Z/L0  E20Z/9Z/L0 usdo £¢/0E/S (£TDE9-005E, ZN £290 09SEL FHIHSHYIE / NYIIYIWYATN - S5£20T
Ez/ez/o - ADHANT AYMYHLYH
96°61 E2Z0Z/0E/90 €£70Z/92/e0  £202/92/t0 uadQ EZ/OE/S !LT0E9-0E6ZL ZN £290 DE6ZL FUTHSHY3E / NVIIHIWVAIW - 592701
seallas ANAn Mmand - 00°LE9 Feap palyo
UBUIIUIC /SIS - §T JudUedag gng
aalasald 153104 - 7€ Jualedag
007 |qeIN - TET purn.g
UNGWY 320AU[ 91 JUSWARY  318( PaARI3Y 2120 /9 Jjeg ang 81 3N0AU]  UOSESY PIPH HINES uondulssg) 2310au} "ON 8710AU] AOPUBA
sowyfL ‘Kunos pueps) yovy
PLOSI(T
€2/1€/£0 - £2/10/£0 2buey 331eQq anQ 310AU] IAIISII]
1/9 15910,

Aq dV - 99131LW0D SAIBSALd 1SR104:86300TIWA



£E 40 6 abed Wd 0%'Zb:ZT £Z0Z/£0/80 U0 Aue3 pEIS Ag uny

00°598°'vA1S 7 SUDIDESURD| JI0AU] Slell s5a4602d Ul VORBRISUOD - 0D°S9Z (218D 13300
2Insoppug 1ed
B1g - £2/11/9 ubnoiy) 2
00°00b"C £Z0T/0E/90 ETOT/TE/L0  ECOZ/TE/LO usdQ  SBNAIIS [BUOISS3I0I LelLs Jd S3LVID0SSY B HINONIIA - SE0SAT
vz bog aueld £T/E/L
00°59%'761 €20T/LT/L0  €R0T/LTIL0  EROT/LEIL0 uadp 404 uoneyddy Aed p#1534ed I dNOYUD AFINAH IHL - 050801
ssaiboid Ul UoIINASUOD - 007§D/ [IBlep 1IRlan
90°/20'2$ £ SULINILSLE L THOA] SENL 666'P$-000'TS Juawdinbg g ydsep - 00°p9L (1) LU0
TheziTSk
‘£2/Zz/9 ‘M Joopino
01'169'7 €20Z/0E/90 E20R/OT/L0  ETOZ/OZ/LO uado  Gop pajujed !uozewy SEBEEEE WNVYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EK0801
ThTTLISE ‘E2/2Tfo
fueid uojpaodd Ay
86'SL1 £Z0Z/0E/90 €T0T/OZ/L0  EZOZ/OT/LO usdg  Bop pajuled fuozewy 9EZI9b, WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
THITLLSE
‘£2/£T/9 sjunow Ay
86°651T £Z0Z/0E/90 €Z0Z/OT/L0  ETOZ/0Z/LO uadg  Bop pajued luozewy 6EIPST INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
666't5-000'1T5 Wawdinba g yiew - g0 9L [Eep Wl
8£'S16°'6$ T SUOHIBSURLE 3I0AU] SIU0 L 6HE'PTS-000'2% 2aNPMISEHUT - 00°E9L (1€19p KO

£10Zb2Sk ‘€2/51/9
‘bupua) |ejuswewIo

8€°5T6'S £T0C/OE/0 EZ0T/6T/L0  ETOZ/6T/L0 uadQ aog Jedaq Fouay 189 ANVE IYNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
666'PTS-000'2$ 24nPnaseU] - BO'EDL (1P15) 1BIYD
SJUBID - GE UBLedag Ghg

L L6t'R1S £4 5U0NICSURI) INOAU] 1|B10 ) @yueualulgp /sanied - g1 juaiipedaq gng
#2668’ 1¢ G SUDIPSUR L BIH0AL] 51210 enjoenuol EpIsIng - 00'vE0 |IP1e O[O
auas f2ft
009 £Z0Z/TE/L0  £R0T/TE/L0  EZ0T/IE/LD uado [61U02 159d Apjsam 6566 SNOLLNIOS 153d A3INYAQY - BH0D0T
0z/L
0049 £202/02/40 £20T/02/L0  €202/0T/L0 uado 1013102 352d Apjaam EBL6 SNOLLNT0S 153d QIDNVAQY - 80007
2JIABS
00°29 £207/5T/¢0 EZOZ/ST/L0  £T0Z/ST/L0 vado  £z/z1/s 101u0) 152d 9ES6 SNOLLNTOS 153d GADNVAQY - 860001
£ECI6CSH
gg/e/t ‘BupAlalfyses T€20£2200
bL6IE'T £202/21/e0  EzoZfEt/io  czoZfEtiio uadp {S33AI3S J)Igndal -00b0 MNYE TWNOLLYN a10 - EF080T
W3S £7/5/1
O0'5EE £20C/11/L0 EZOT/TT/L0  €£202/11/L40 uadp  |osjuod J53d Ajyuow 0LE6 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d QIDNVAQY - 850001
[ENIILAUOT IPISING = 0O P |11 lan
Z8°769% b SUDIDESURT] HOAU] S|E0] Sjejusy - 0O '6E9 P33P PRgO
00'09€ £ZOZ/IE/LO  EQOZ/TE/LO  €20Z/1E/20 uado 1)UL Yif JOSSPS SST6ES-T SAND TVINIY IHL - 997201
S1RIUIY - 00°6E U 110
AIVSUDIUIL Wy SR - BT MW 0] NG
PAIDSAI 158004 - TE JUuprdig
00Z IGRIN - TET MU
IUNOILY BDI0ALE  31e( JUBWAR{ B PoAIRIAY B4 /9 aleq ng  oleq 3%0AU]  UOSEdY PlRH S5 Lo1AISa] 22I0AU] ENERG JOPUDA
wouyjil wwnoly purpe xooy
Uﬂumﬂﬁ—.
c - abuey a1k 3ang 3210AU ol .
Ce/TE/L0 - €2/10/20 Y 918 ang I JATI83.I]

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - 911WW0) IAI3S3d 3S2104:86300T WL




E€ Jo 0f abed

Wd 0b:2Pi2T £202/20/80 UD Ape3 Dls Ag uny

040

9£'650'662% 0ObZ SUOIIesuRY] adioau] S|E101 007 IGeIN - TET [Uny
9E'650'662% ObZ SUWHDPSURIL) I0AU] SR, dALBSAId 159404 - ZE Uawjedag
6b"681'£02% TT SUHDPSURI) 3HOAU[ S[210 L Suedn - g wawedaq qng
c0°Z8E'be 9 SUGIIESUERI] dMoA] PI0L 0D0'STS J9AC DINYINNSBYU] - 00’297 (19D a0
Gop apesd
£202 ‘T€ AIn(-T Ajng
¥1'510'2 ET0Z/YE/LO  £20T/1E/L0  ET0R/IE/LO usdpg  SIIIIAS |ELOES0N] 6-€0'7202 Jd SLI3LIHOYY d¥a - T£080T
ET0ZHZS ‘£Z/0L/9:
ysaw acua) el
1Iids Gop-d!Auedwon
81°001°2 £20Z/0£/90 €£202/61/L0 £z0T/61/L0 uadp SIOUDIUIN  £995TOE-E202 ¥NVE IVNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
safjddns ysaiu
Gop pajuied 'sayddns
Lb'6E £202/61/L0 €Z0Z/6T/L0  €£20T/61/0 uadp  doys ‘ujess yoap m_wmm 06ZEr ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
yssw bop
86781 £Z0Z/6T/L0  €20T/6T/L0  €20Z/61/L0 uadp  pajuled Joy w_m.,mnmmc £28TL SY3LNTD JWOH SIAMOT - 265201
S2|ydesb bop
88'te £e0Z/et/L0  €Z0Z/6T/L0  £20T/61/L0 uadp  pauied o) Emaumw; z1ese SYIINID FWOH Sam0 - 265201
S
pajued Joj l_wn_E_.ﬂ
0b P61 £e0z/0E/o0  EZ0E/TT/L0  £z0E/T1/0 uado pajeay) ‘sai ajged 00k2y INI SQHYNIW - 264201
D00'STS J9A0 BININGSRUU] - GO L9ZL 11337 13lg0
sjueln - QF Juawiedeg gng
antasaid 153104 - g Juswipedaq
= 00Z IGEIN - TET Pury
WUNOWY SioMl] | 9180 WUallREq  §e0 paniaoay 3184 1/ B1EQ 9NQ Bled 9JI0AI]  Uo50aY PRH SRETS LD[1GU3Sa(] S210AL] "N 9H0AL] JOPUBA
souj[1 Xiunc?) pureysy yroy
PLSIT
£2/1€/£0 - €2/10/£0 2buey 31eQ BN BDI0AU] JAIISIIY
1/9 15310,

Aq dV - @o11WW0D 9AIIS3Id 153404:86300T W4



£F 10 1¢ abey Wd O¥ZPET £202/£0/8G U0 ARl Dels A uny

3
05'9c8°1$ Z SUOIBSLBLY SI0aAU] S[U10 ), SUT qer] dALasald 159404 - €ET uUn4
05'9¢8°'1$ 2 SUDLDESURL S2I0AU] S{R0) anpsald 352104 - TE Wawuedag
05'9¢81$ T SUDIDBSUEN | 3M0AU] $]210), SRIALRS |EU0ISSRJ0Id - 00 TED IWiep 1algo
£E0BLTSY EC/E/L
aupaea aaigdwa
008191 £20Z/61/40 €Z0Z/6T/L0  £20T/6T/L0 uado ‘\)eaH Wodssed 0bLb60T ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EF0801
EEZI6LSP
‘£zfe/e dus
<33 puntubypeq (Az)es
0581 ETOZ/ZT/L0  ETOZ/ZT/L0  €ZOT/TT/L0 uadp 404 1UB) |eUchEN T6LbE ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SAOAIBS {BUOISSAI0IG - 00°TES jiH0) 120l
BAIDSDIG 153104 - ZE I upedag
SUY ()] AAIBSBIG I5AU04 - EET LN
JUNOLLUY 9210AU] QB JUSILARY 312 PaAIRday 91eq 1/9 a]e] ang Lleg aMoAU] UOSEaY PleH Sn1g LIO[FAIIZS3(] SDI0AU] TON SHOAL JOpPUBA
rrou|1 aunoyy purw yooy
ILIISI
£2/1€/20 - €2/10/£0 2buey 1@ ang v210AU] A uwm.u.-um.ﬁ

1/9 1S910,]
Aq dV - 9aWW0D) dAIISDId 159404:86300T W4



EE Jo 7€ 2bey

Wd 0b:2H:ZT £202/£0/80 UD Alle3 pEIS Aq Uny

AN
<
o
00°000°8% T SUOIESUEL) 30I0AU] 5[0 AN PNV = T9T PNy
oo.ooc.ww T SUONESULL ) @D10AU] 5|2)0 ] BAIDSBL JSV104 ~ TE .__.___,”E_‘_E_wn_
00°000°8% T SUOIWSURL] 3J10ALL S[2104, [ENYIRNL0D IPISINOD - 00°bHO 1101 1olyo
£20z
AR yBnouyy paunapiad
000008 EZ0Z/LT/L0  ETOT/LTILO0  €ROT/LZ/L0 usdg  SINAIBS JIPNY £7 AJ 7622 dT1 HOINIS - $S080T
lENDRIIVG) BPISIND - 00" PPS 111 119000
anesasd 152404 - 7 JuaLdeg
Ana7 pny - TOT pung
UNCLUY BII0AU] 31 JUBLLAEY B)R( DAAIRISY arq /o 18 3NQ 9B 9MOAU]  UOSEDY PlaH SNjeYS wONdiISa] aHoAU] N TEERLY A0pPUBA
vioug|il Kuno?y puepsy ooy
IPLOSI(T
€£2/1€/£0 - £2/10/£0 dBuey 21eq anq 2010AU] AIISAIJ
1/9 2-od

Aq dV - 99WI0) dAIISVI 159404:86300T WL



£€ Jo £f abed

Wd Ob:Zk2T £202/£0/80 uo Apea £els Ag uny

043

ST'bER'REES OZF SUMESUR ) B0AUY 5180 ), purin APARIY JB3A [BIS1] JOUd = o
Im..ol._moum.thﬂll T SUDNBESURLY §)t0At LP10 ), dwi 31Ina3sun) R} 5350.404-d0jaA3q - GEE Pinly
60'b0Z LS T SUDITISLIPL | 3I0AH S|P @Alasald 15alod - E wawiedag
60°0C 2% T SUOIRSHEL ] 9 HOMH 5010 SJUedR - 6 Eufedsg ang
60°00Z L% T SUNESHERLY DM0AL SN0, S5a4A0d L) UOIINIISUD) - 00°592 (L] Dalqo
60'P0T'L £Z0Z/OE/90  EZ0Z/9Z/L0  €20Z/9T/L0 usdp 00°'T105 103{oid TWNISTT  ONI ONTYIINIONT NOSIHOLNH - 106/01
ssadfiodd Ul UBIRINNISUGD ~ 0D SGL [RIaP 1IAG0
sjuels) - GE Nkl Qg
BAIBSDU 15105 - 2E JBndag
a Jdwy 3ana3su0) g s1salod-doj@aag -~ SEE pun.g
JUNOLUY 2I0AU] @B Jualied 238Q panialsy 31eq /o 2)BQ oNQ 938 9JI0AU]  UOSESy PlRH SNES LONUII53(0 9Y0AU] "ON 2I0A] JOPLDA
srou] Kauna;) purpe 330y
JLI)ST
£2/T€/0 - £2/10/0 26uBY 31eq ANQ SINOAU] satoeog O
1/9 15910,

Aq dv - 923WIWO0) dAIISAId 1S9401:86300T WL



STATE OF ILLINOIS = THE FP COMMITTEHI8/82023/01d FY22
* 55 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 7/3/23 AWD 621.54
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 7/3/23 AWD 968.48
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 7/3/23 AWD 2,805.54
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 a2 526.00 | 7/14/23 | 708880 0.08
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 7/14/23 ACH 2,521.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 7/31/23 | 708954 2,502.60
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 7/31/23 | 708954 27.50
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 7/3/23 AWD 7,728.80
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 7114123 ACH 4,439.00
Quad City Convention & Visitor Bureau 131 32 10 991.12 | 7/25/23 | 708950 23,043.05
Quad City Convention & Visitor Bureau 131 32 10 99112 | 7/25/23 | 708951 18.00

Total 44,675.59

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT

MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

044



STATE OF ILLINOIS b THE FP COMMITTEE 8/8/2023

* 88 SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK [SLAND >

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEEON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-ILCS 5/1-6003, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES,

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 7/28/23 | 708952 8.296.68
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 7/28/23 | 708952 27.50
lllinois Parks Association Risk Serv 133 32 636.00 7/28/23 | 708953 151,971.00
Total 160,295.18

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

045




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
linois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Illinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount

$949.00 from
$500.00 from
$275.00 from
$150.00 from
$555.00 from

Appropriation #
130-32-90 873
130-32-10 638
130-32-10 630
130-32-10 526
130-32-10 523

Description

Credit Card Service Fees
Repairs & Maintenance
Training & Education

Food

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

$182.00 from 130-32-10 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies
$1,069.00 from 130-32-10 633 Travel
$2,100.00 from 130-32-93 631 Professional Services
$1,577.00 from 130-32-91 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$1,015.00 from 130-32-93 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$581.00 from 130-32-93 522 Operating Supplies
$1,480.00 from 130-32-92 633 Travel
$81.00 from 130-32-92 630 Training & Education
$302.00 from 130-32-92 521 Office Supplies
$643.00 from 130-32-92 414 Uniforms & Clothing
$146.00 from 130-32-91 414 Uniforms & Clothing
$2,685.00 from 130-32-91 630 Training & Education
$496.00 from 130-32-91 634 Publishing
$2,082.00 from 130-32-10 699 Property Tax Expense
$233.00 from 130-32-10 642 Dues & Memberships
$595.00 from 130-32-90 630 Training & Education
$72.00to  130-32-91 639 Rentals
$2,572.00 to  130-32-91 637 Utilities
$2,335.00 to 130-32-92 873 Credit Card Service Fees
$204.00 to 130-32-91 873 Credit Card Service Fees
$101.00 to  130-32-10 521 Office Supplies
$600.00 to  130-32-10 631 Professional Services
$413.00 to 130-32-90 632 Communications
$2,236.00 to 130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$115.00 to 130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$4,886.00 to 130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$1,347.00 to 130-32-92 522 Operating Supplies
$604.00 to 130-32-92 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$3.00to  130-32-93 637 Utilities
$370.00 to  130-32-92 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$200.00 to  130-32-92 644 Outside Contractual
$1,638.00 to 130-32-92 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages

Revised
$3,051.00
$0.00
$1,107.00
$50.00
$95.00
$85,072.00
$806.00
$0.00
$20,423.00
$115.00
$0.00
$20.00
$9.00
$23.00
$1,757.00
$1,804.00
$315.00
$204.00
$3,918.00
$17,867.00
$1,605.00
$1,054.00
$21,572.00
$15,835.00
$6,276.00
$1,127.00
$11,556.00
$8,798.00
$13,536.00
$25,951.00
$28,790.00
$82,810.00
$29,256.00
$1,003.00
$18,477.00
$6,578.00
094 28,554.50



$2,311.00 from
$2,360.00 from
$4,671.00 to
$4,722.00 from
$4,722.00 to
$2,760.00 from
$2,760.00 to
$2,861.00 from
$2,861.00 to
$2,233.00 from
$2,233.00 to
$18,163.00 from
$43.00 to
$3,236.00 to
$118.00 to
$404.00 to
$1,387.00 to
$4,671.00 to
$711.00 to
$22.00 to
$5,820.00 to
$1,200.00 to
$551.00 to
$6,442.00 from
$3,580.00 to
$1,251.00 to
$1,611.00 to
$957.00 from
$2,602.00 from
$802.00 from
$400.00 from
$1,002.00 from
$180.00 from
$364.00 from
$3,494.00 from
$2,475.00 from
$1,000.00 from
$637.00 from
$755.00 from
$188.00 from
$4,132.00 from
$882.00 from
$445.00 from
$744.00 from
$2,918.00 from
$44.00 from
$1,242.00 from
$1,139.00 from
$12.00 from
$3,982.00 from
$548.00 from
$94.00 from
$2,796.00 from
$6,659.00 from
$1.00 to

131-32-07 414
131-32-07 522
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-18 637
131-32-10 873
130-32-10 411.00
130-32-98 765
130-32-91 411.00
130-32-91 411.10
130-32-92 413
130-32-92 411.00
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-07 527
131-32-08 411.00
131-32-08 412.00
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 633
131-32-10 411.00
131-32-10 524
131-32-10 526
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 639
131-32-18 411.00
131-32-18 411.10
131-32-18 638
131-32-18 644
131-32-18 763
131-32-07 411.00
131-32-07 411.10
131-32-07 413
131-32-07 521
131-32-07 522
131-32-07 523
131-32-07 524
131-32-07 526
131-32-07 630
131-32-07 631
131-32-07 632
131-32-07 633
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-10 412.00
131-32-10 414
131-32-10 521
131-32-10 522
131-32-18 522
131-32-10 630
131-32-18 522
131-32-10 633
131-32-10 635
131-32-10 642
131-32-18 522
131-32 18 411.10
131-32-18 413
131-32-07 527

Uniforms & Clothing
Operating Supplies
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Utilities

Credit Card Service Fees
Salaries & Wages
Construction in Progress
Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Employee Health Benefit
Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Books & Periodicals
Salaries & Wages

Overtime

Small Tools & Equipment
Travel

Salaries & Wages

Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Professional Services
Rentals

Salaries & Wages

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Repairs & Maintenance
Outside Contractual
Infrastructure $2000-14999
Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Employee Health Benefit
Office Supplies

Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Training & Education
Professional Services
Communications

Travel

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Overtime

Uniform & Clothing

Office Supplies

Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies

Training & Education
Operating Supplies

Travel

Printing & Duplicating

Dues & Membership
Operating Supplies
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Employee Health Benefit
Books & Periodicals

$399.00
$5,910.00
$186,677.10
$111,178.00
$42,332.00
$182,901.39
$2,760.00
$257,048.00
$59,252.00
$51,907.20
$288,378.53
$115,357.80
$43.00
$609,991.00
$16,734.00
$8,752.00
$6,271.00
$234,756.98
$2,957.00
$19,317.00
$22,355.00
$6,801.00
$218,745.00
$64,550.00
$61,887.00
$19,504.00
$1,611.00
$57,510.00
$45,943.75
$6,825.00
$0.00
$4,908.00
$70.00
$1,566.00
$2,206.00
$25.00
$500.00
$923.00
$99.00
$115,169.80
$182,545.10
$118.00
$1,585.00
$376.00
$9,622.00
$49,196.00
$758.00
$48,057.00
$3,738.00
$1,488.00
$8,737.00
$47,963.00
$61,754.00
$68,141.00
047 $44.00



$16,196.00 to
$22,856.87 to
$23.00 to
$12.00 to
$1,404.13 to
$4,500.00 from
$4,500.00 to
$1,000.00 from
$3,121.00 from
$512.00 from
$13,744.00 from
$1,851.00 from
$1,000.00 to
$15,968.00 to
$253.00 to
$308.00 to
$549.00 to
$176.00 to
$123.00 to
$1,851.00 to
$5,126.00 from
$5,126.00 to
$6,726.00 from
$1,067.87 from
$1,241.87 to
$5,387.00 to
$1,149.45 to
$15.55 to
$2,114.60 from
$59.38 to
$2,027.06 to
$28.16 to
$2,502.06 from
$2,502.06 to
$661.00 from
$643.00 to
$18.00 to
$2,185.06 from
$160.67 from
$22.75 from
$360.99 from
$2,233.74 from
$3,711.64 from
$360.99 to
$2,028.20 to
$488.18 to
$5,774.73 to
$22.75 to
$3,089.27 from
$894.55 from
$760.25 from
$1,859.21 from
$88.58 to
$1,235.37 to
$9.94 to

131-32-08 631
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-10 639
131-32-RC 632
131-32-08 522
131-32-35 638 RDA23
131-32-35 763 RDA23
131-32-08 523
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 523
131-32-18 637
131-32-18 768
131-32-07 526
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-10 632
131-32-10 634
131-32-10 644
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 522
131-32-10 524
130-32-90 413.00
130-32-10 644
130-32-10 768
130-32-90 523
130-32-10 764
130-32-10 524
130-32-92 522.PS
130-32-93 637
131-32-18 766
131-32-07 526
131-32-10 764
131-32-07 522
130-32-90 411.10
130-32-92 526
131-32-08 523
131-32-10 522
131-32-10 991.12
130-32-10 411
130-32-10 644
130-32-90 637
130-32-91 631
130-32-92 411
130-32-92 631
130-32-91 523
130-32-92 522.PS
130-32-92 523
130-32-92 991.11
130-32-93 637
131-32-08 523
131-32-08 528
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 638
131-32-07 632
131-32-10 630
131-32-18 522

Professional Services

Transfer to Other Agencies
Rentals

Communications

Operating Supplies

Repairs & Maintenance
Infrastructure $2000-$14,999
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Utilities

Mach & Equipment > $5000
Food Purchases

Operating Supplies
Communications

Publishing

Outside Contractual
Professional Services
Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Employee Health Benefit
Outside Contractual

Machine & Equipment over $5000
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Small Tools & Equipment
Operating Supplies-ProShop
Utilities

Building & Remodeling over $5000
Food

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Operating Supplies

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Food

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Operating Supplies

Transfer to Other Agencies
Salaries & Wages

Outside Contractual

Utilities

Professional Services

Salaries & Wages

Professional Services

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Operating Supplies-Pro Shop
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Transfer to Other Funds
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Animal Purchases

Training & Education

Repairs & Maintenance
Communications

Training & Education

Operating Supplies

$218,179.00
$166,345.17
$6,824.00
$12.00
$276,192.13
$0.00
$4,500.00
$6,500.00
$44,842.00
$40,118.00
$97,434.00
$139.00
$3,206.00
$141,976.00
$9,093.00
$6,763.00
$17,325.00
$22,531.00
$9,745.00
$4,808.00
$46,672.28
$106,407.00
$0.00
$12,372.13
$1,241.87
$6,687.00
$26,209.45
$1,018.55
$7,608.40
$3,265.38
$3,227.06
$4,936.16
$33,997.94
$75,227.06
$5,839.00
$10,388.00
$166,363.17
$180,348.33
$106,246.33
$16,477.25
$13,429.01
$286,144.79
$9,438.36
$26,311.99
$28,237.65
$29,744.18
$34,320.73
$1,041.30
$2,749.73
$9,105.45
$4,391.75
$3,140.79
$1,011.58
$1,993.37
04844,851.94



$22.75 to
$3,089.27 from
$894.55 from
$760.25 from
$1,859.21 from
$88.58 to
$1,235.37 to
$9.94 to
$37.15 to
$2,706.82 to
$2,525.42 to
$350.00 from
$350.00 to
$148.86 from
$148.86 to

130-32-93 637
131-32-08 523
131-32-08 528
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 638
131-32-07 632
131-32-10 630
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 632
131-32-18 637
131-32-18 638
130-32-92 635
130-32-92 522

130-32-91 411.10

130-32-91 522

Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Animal Purchases

Training & Education
Repairs & Maintenance
Communications

Training & Education
Operating Supplies
Communications

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Printing & Duplicating
Operating Supplies
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Operating Supplies

Rock Island, lllinois on the 15th day of August, 2023.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$1,041.30
$2,749.73
$9,105.45
$4,391.75
$3,140.79
$1,011.58
$1,993.37

$44,851.94

$1

$837.15
00,140.82

$64,412.42

$0.00

$83,160.00
$59,103.14
$31,480.86

049



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same F und, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$50,000.00 from 130-32-90 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$25,000.00 from 130-32-90 413.00 Employee Health Benefit
$20,000.00 from 130-32-91 768 Machine & Equipment > $5000
$43,043.00 to  130-32-90 768 Machine & Equipment > $5000
$20,100.00 to  130-32-90 766 Building & Remodeling over $5000
$31,857.00 to 130-32-98 767 Infrastructure over $15000

Rock Island, Illinois on the 15th day of August, 2023.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$205,483.40
$56,211.00
$24,000.00
$139,043.00
$20,100.00
$31,857.00

050



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
Illinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, construction of phase 1 has begun and contractor’s second
application for payment is required, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm is also responsible for construction
observation services and work has been performed for the road and trail work
required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $7,204.09 shall be increased partially
from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to
provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$7,204.09 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 15t day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

051



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Regional Development Authority Grant
Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $32,500.00 from the Regional
Development Authority for Operational Support/Building Infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Development Authority grant has been
received in full, and

WHEREAS, the purchase of an aluminum feline restraint cage with
guillotine doors, Discovery Center gallery renovation, & Biodiversity Hall
guest railing installation is required at Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $1,415.38 shall be increased
due to the guest railing costs being higher than estimated from
unencumbered funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,415.38 131-32-35 763 RDA23 Repairs & Maintenance

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 15t day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

052



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $2,400.00 shall be increased

from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$2,400.00 131-32-35 765 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $2,400.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,400.00 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-60 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 15t day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

053



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the Illinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction document work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An émergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $72.33 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from
unencumbered funds to provide the necessary funds to complete the project
in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$72.33 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 15t day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

054



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $194,480.14 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from
unencumbered funds to provide the necessary funds to complete the project
in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$194,480.14 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $160,653.34 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$160,653.34 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 15th day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

055



Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTEE MEETING

August 8, 2023 - 3:30 P.M. (bid opening 8/3/2023)
Golf Cart Fleet Replacement — Bid ID#:2023-003

Requested by — Todd Collins, Clubhouse Manager

BID TABULATION

Bidders 72 Carts Trade In Total
Of 66 Carts from
Existing Fleet
Harris Golf 2025 Yamaha Drive2
Cars $475,128 $264,000 $211,128 QuieTech Electronic
Bid #1 Fuel Injection Golf Cars
Delivery March 2025
Yamaha factory 4 year
warranty
Harris Golf 2025 Yamaha Drive2
Cars $441,288 $264,000 $177,288 | Electronic Fuel Injection
Bid #2 Golf Cars
Delivery March 2025
Yamaha factory 4 year
warranty
M&M Golf Cars | $412,560 $201,300 $211,260 2024 Club Car Tempo
LLC Delivery June 1, 2024
Limited Warranty
E-Z-Go, a No Bid
Division of
Textron

Note: All Bids subject to Forest Preserve Commission Board approval — August 15%, 2023- 5:30 PM
Bids Submitted by Jeffrey Craver, Forest Preserve Director

056




Hutchison Engz’neerz’ng, Inc.

Since1945
Carbondale o Jacksonville ® Quad Cities o Peoria ® Shorewood

Bid Total Sheet

Project: Bike Trail im provements- RICFP Location: 19406 Loud Thunder Road-lllinois City, IL

Announcer: Jon Clark & Ashok Sapkota — Hutchison Date &Time: August 8th, 2023 @ 11am

Bidders:

1. Company:MCC \N{OCK MCHO@ 6¢-Bid Total: $7,31528'60
Cavahng:

> comeany: (eadennial Cobatsiaton: $ 28, 166, 6D

3. Company: M; ”P'Y me.’?&ﬁ &Q\ind Total: _$ 3?,6?/. 0’3

4. Company: .%Mm Bid Total: __fg% c?g?/go
5. Company: M@Mlﬂb Bid Total: j Gl ) %%2 ’ OD

6. Company: Bid Total:
7. Company: Bid Total:
8. Company: Bid Total:
9. Company: Bid Total:
10. Company: Bid Total:
11. Company: Bid Total:
12. Company: Bid Total:

1518 Fifth Avenue, Suite 302 Moline, Illinois 61614
Phone: (309) 517-3899 e Fax: (309) 691-1673
www.hutchisoneng.com e info@hutchisoneng.com

057




V13U | oveg Wd €0:2+:10 £202/£0/80 U0 4aAR1) H3( Aq uny
Via e Vi 601 (€0'91+'9) €0'9TH'2L 00’ L9'6bb'8 00°000'1Z 00' 00°000'T£ sessed UOSeas ynig uelpu] v0'LbE
05'609££S S€T (05'£568ST) 05'€56'819 00’ 00'885'T1T 00°000'09% 00' 00°000°09t 539} Jjob ynig ueipur £0°LpE
NG URIDUYL - 76 303U
08°£Z£'012% %ITT  (b2'ZTH'023$) b.'768'212$ 00°0% I bET'6ES 00082614 00'0% 00°08b'261% WL epUnyy prot - 16 3 easg ang 3
0T'pS8 +++ (00'09T) 00'091 00’ 00° 00' 00 00’ anjea abeAjes 1o yun( Jo sejes ©r1z6€
00'209°01 P17 (00'0£2'T) 00'0£2’01 00’ 00°££8'T 00°0006 00’ 00°0006 s9les Jaquif | 10°26€
00 +++ (06'52) 06'ST 00’ 00' 00’ 00 00* S|eUsiew JaYlo Jo sjes 00°26€
8b'8bL +++ 00'9Z (00'92) 00" (00°95) 00 00 00 SNUBAB IBY30 - SNOSUE||30SI|A $6°69€
00°005'C +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 $324N0S d)eALd 1y suonnNqLIUC) 0T'H9€
TIE’oT €1 (£6'208°2) £6'208'pT 00’ $6'€68'C 00°000°2T 00’ 00°00021 SUOISSBOUOD JUJ 380q puny ] pnol 65'79€
00'90£°95 €6 00'298°€ 00'8£T'TS 00° 00'$SS'TT 00'000'SS 00' 00°000'sS S[ejuas 1e0q Japuny | pnoi $S'79€
00°0£€’T vs 00°S£9 00508 00’ 00°021T 00°08b'T 00' 00'08b'T UoneAIdsa) J33ays sepuny} pno £5°79¢
00°006't €01 (00°0ST) 00°0S1°S 00’ 00 00°000°S 00 00°000'S $99) Juniad Assypie Jspunyl pno SO'/LbE
0S'S/L'TeT 611 (£8'959'02) £8'959'0€T 00’ L+'588'TT 00°000°0TT 00* 00°000°011T S99} JapunyL pno 20°LpE
Japunyt pnot - 16 uswiedag ¢
69°200'661$ %SL 09'€15'65$ £9'2b6'181$ 00°0$ 72'106'vH$ £2'95b'THC$ £2'951'8b$ 00°'00£'€6T$ SIRI0L HBMIUNT - 06
00'902 +++ 00* 00 00° 00' 00" 00 00 anjea abeajes 1o sun( jo sejes 1T°26€
00'+90'8 €b 00'bEL'S 00'992' 00’ 00°92L 0000001 00" 00°000°0T soles Jaquiit 10°26€
00'p£2 +++ (00'2TH) 00'Z1¥ 00° 00'09 00° 00* 00 SNUDASJ JBYIO0 - SNOBUE|IRISIW $6°69€
00 001 00 £7'998'bC 00’ 00" €2'998'b €2'998'¥C 00* Spun4 [esapad woly suoneuoq 1T°H9€
65'9£0"9 ¥4 00'018'9 00°08+'97 00° 00°08+'91 00°062'€T 00'062'€2 00° S$e0INnos 3)eALd J) suonnquIue) 0T'b9€
80°L£0°t 59 SE'H06'T S9'S65°E 00" vZ'8€L 00'00S’S 00 00°00S'S SUOISSIIUOD YoM 75°279¢
00'S79'2 9zt (00'099) 0009T°€ 00’ 00'090'T 0070052 00 00°005Z SuoneAISS3I J2)[RYS oMl 15°29¢€
00'S/b 00T 00 00°00€ 00’ 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 99) UIn3al ou Asy domi 10°Lb€
20°S62°LLT vL ST'LET'9p G/'798'821 00’ 86'9€8'SZ 00°000'SLT 00' 00'000°S.T S99 YoMl 00°LbE
HOMILIIL - 06 Jusuniedsq ang
00'0$ +++ (00'999%) 00°999% 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ SIEI0L sjuRD - g€ Jsuniedsqg gng
00 +++ (00°999) 00999 00’ 00 00 00 00' ofjealaIgaINYNd - sjuelb axels 0/'bEE
sjueID - §E  JusliRdag Qng
$9'986°270Z$ %ETT  (£5°0b1°0T2$) £5'0S1'688'1$ 00°0$ 08'S¥6'685% 00°010'5£9'1$ 00'01E'Lb$ 00°00£°£29'1$ SIEIOL UORENSIMRUPY - 0T JuSwMedsQ gns
(00'86) +++ 00 00 00* 00* 00* 00’ 00 ONUBAR JBYJ0 - SNO3UE|IR3SINA $6°69€
19'922'6 9zt (00°056'T) 00°05+'6 00’ 00°000°Z 00°00S'Z 00 00'00S°Z S30.n0s d3eAld ) suonngLIuo) 0T'+9€
£0'641 891 (20" 2L¥) LOLLT'T 00° 00 00'00Z 00 00°002 06, 1584331 5,10199]|0D 0€'19€
68990°/ 0581 (8€°£10°02) 8€'LT0'bL 00' $9°9Z€'p1 00°000"+ 00’ 00°000y SBUILIED JUSUASIAUT 0T'T9E
65'€pE'€T9 8 (00°££2'88¢) 00°L¥5'059 00’ 62'+85'70T 00'0T€'29¢ 00°0TE LY 00'0005TZ anuaAa. Juswaoelday ST's€€
00" 0 00'00S 00 00* 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00005 JUNOdE UoIPNE SI01310D 43 445
8b'892°€LE'T 43} 76'0b0'0S2 80°656'6¥1'T 00 L8'E0'99F 00°000°00+'T 00 00°000°00%'T saxey Ayadoyd 0T°T1E
camamuum._ﬁmsﬁﬁ - 0T uamchtmawa ang
SIS ISBU04 - 7§ JuUBULRdEQ
INNIATY
SAI9SBId 159404 ~ 0ET pung
Q1A ie34 Joud p,ooY suopoesuel | suonoesues | Ssdueiqundug suonoesuel | 196png SjuswpuUsLLY 396png uondLnssg Junoxy unoxny
/Pasn % QuA - 19b6png alA Q1A LAUOW JUSLIND pspuswy 196png paxdopy
srougy; Kiuno) puepsy ypoy
PLOSI
UNo2DY dnjjoy apnpPXg 9AI9891q4
£2/0£/90 33eQ 0} JB9A [e35IY }S910

Hodoy aduew.ohidd 1906png




Vi 3v C vveg

Wd €0:Zb:T0 €202/£0/80 U0 4aAe1) yor Aq um,

00°2£0's8 00T 00 00'2£0's8 00" 00' 00°2£0's8 (00'z81) 00'¥52's8 sepURbY JaLpo 01 Jajsues) 160
05'250'251T 001 0s'T 0S'20S9%1 00" 00" 00'+05'9bT 00' 00'%059p1 159.93u1 002
00°000°0£T oot 00’ 00000002 00’ 00’ 00000007 00’ 00°000°00Z lediduig o 00Tt
00'624'62 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00° 00 000's$ J9A0 Juswdinb3 g Yoe S 00°89,
00" 001 00" (8'THT'T 00" L8'THT'T (8'TH2'T L8'THT'T 00" 666°b$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoey 00'b9;
95°€65°0€ 001 96" b0°L16°E 00 00" 00'816' 00'816'€ 00° asuadxa xe3 Apiadold 00°66¢
$9'v69°06 96 89°0TL' S9'SESTOT 00 62°029'9 €€°9b7'90T €€'9S5'2H 00°069'c9 len}denuo) apisino 00" bt
7€'998'/1 001 89 T€'998°LT 00 00 00'£98'L1 (00°c€2) 00°001'81 sdiys1aqwaw g sang 00°Zp¢
96'¥82 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00° (00°008) 00°00S adueUBURK B Siieday 00°8€¢
11'96 L1 68'740°C 11200 00’ HTTT 00'0SH'T 00 00°0Sb°Z Buneoidng 1 bunung 00°S€¢
98'608'€ 001 €6’ L0°S6L'L 00 00’ 00'96/' 00'1£8'€ 00°S26'€ Buysigng 00°H£S
$8'8bC 001 0’ 96°508 00' 00’ 00908 (00°690°1) 00'S/8'T [oAeiy 00°€£s
£S°9TS"y 10T (€s'18) £5°TSH'E 00 b6°0bE 00°0ZH's 00 00°0Z¥’E suonesuNWWo) 00°Z€¢
0T'6TL'2Y L1 (T1€'+00'2) 1€°09S°ET 00 66'09'C 00